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65,736 0.02
197,143,869 70.65
12,465,240 4.47
257,954 0.09
1,259,314 0.45
11,463,879 4.11
2,683,775 0.96
1,212,284 0.43
894,039 0.32

SPAC

468,884 0.17
338,060 0.12
217,217 0.08
14,536 0.01
6 0.00
231,759 0.08
178,526 0.06
51,698 0.02
18,849 0.01
511 0.00
86,660 0.03
18,056 0.01
10,910 0.00
2,636 0.00
1 0.00
5,535 0.00
13,326 0.00
188,321 0.07
88,922 0.03

65/304



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
ooooodooodooooooodd

61,091,451 21.89
62,336,492 22.34
1,245,041 0.45
2,218,346 0.79
211,133,824 75.66
67,919,448 24.34

279,053,272
39,338 100.00

2023 UFJ

140.97
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2023
/7 7)) )
ACTIVISION BLIZZARD
G 424,612 86.64| 36,789,467 92.76| 39,387,009| 14.11
HORIZON THERAPEUTICS
bLC 253,554 112.32| 28,479,947| 100.27| 25,423,860 9.11
SEAGEN INC 108,247| 199.31| 21,574,755 191.78] 20,759,610 7.44
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS INC 382,067 34.92| 13,342,299 36.14| 13,807,901 4.95
VMWARE INC-CLASS A 68,369| 120.74| 8,255,082| 157.63| 10,777,005 3.86
SYNEOS HEALTH INC 248,962 41.79| 10,403,038 42.41| 10,558,478 3.78
NATIONAL INSTRUMENTS
177,660 56.99| 10,125,563 59.00| 10,481,940 3.76
CORP
FOCUS FINANCIAL
162,481 51.73| 8,404,964 52.33| 8,502,631 3.05
PARTNERS-A
PDC ENERGY INC 106,691 70.34] 7,505,104 75.89] 8,096,780 2.90
10 | PDC ENERGY INC 99,767 70.97| 7,080,636 75.89] 7,571,318 2.71
VALVOLINE INC 4.250%
11 4.250 |2030/ /15| 7,440,000 0.98| 7,270,236 0.98] 7,325,796 2.63
02/15/30 SR:144A
DICE THERAPEUTICS
12 NG 116,225 46.63| 5,419,214 47.00| 5,462,575 1.96
CHR HANSEN HOLDING
13 71,062 75.47] 5,362,902 75.55] 5,368,947 1.92
A/S
14 | JOHNSON & JOHNSON 29,610 172.02| 5,093,571| 167.53| 4,960,563 1.78
TRITON INTERNATIONAL
15 . 58,520 83.41| 4,881,049 84.31| 4,933,821 1.77
16 | ATLAS COPCO AB-B SHS 336,483 11.46| 3,855,173 12.35| 4,154,170 1.49
17 | SIMCORP A/S 38,369| 106.45| 4,084,484 107.35| 4,119,033 1.48
INDUSTRIVARDEN AB-A
18 SHS 142,594 30.77| 4,387,297 28.39| 4,047,872 1.45
19 | AABA_ESCROW 1,505,089 7.54] 11,354,694 2.35| 3,536,959 1.27
20 | BLACK KNIGHT INC 44,415 70.50| 3,131,271 70.32] 3,123,263 1.12
21 | TOSHIBA CORP 95,700 34.07| 3,260,360 32.25] 3,086,424 1.11
BORGWARNER INC
22 | 5.000% 10/01/25 5.000 |2025/10/ 2,842,000 1.15| 3,278,000 0.98| 2,798,088 1.00
SR:144A
ALBERTSONS COS INC -
23 124,455 20.02| 2,492,093 21.73| 2,704,407 0.97
CLASS A
24 | TELECOM ITALIA-RSP 8,302,634 0.28| 2,338,275 0.28| 2,329,167 0.83
25 | NUVASIVE INC 55,134 42.52| 2,344,105 41.21| 2,272,072 0.81
CONYERS PARK 111
26 208,048 9.73| 2,024,307 10.26| 2,134,572 0.76
ACQUISITI-A
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PDC ENERGY INC
27 5.750 2026/ /15| 2,086,000 1.01| 2,101,430 1.01| 2,102,219 0.75
5.750% 05/15/26
SCREAMING EAGLE ACQ
28 176,963 10.00| 1,769,630 10.37| 1,835,106 0.66
-CLASS A
29 | HEINEKEN NV 18,268| 104.83| 1,915,041 98.03| 1,790,762 0.64
GORES HOLDING IX
30 160,875 9.68| 1,557,270 10.30| 1,657,013 0.59
INC-CL A
2023
2023
8,647,195,508 62,336,492.13 2023 31 61,091,451 21.89
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2022 2023
2019 12 30 14,536 2,049 100.41 14,155
2020 12 30 134,977 19,028 111.41 15,705
2021 12 30 158,141 22,293 112.59 15,872
2022 12 30 88,999 12,546 111.95 15,782
2022 128,635 18,134 112.16 15,811
124,452 17,544 111.00 15,648
123,930 17,470 112.84 15,907
122,651 17,290 113.51 16,002
106,358 14,993 113.31 15,973
10 93,200 13,138 114.49 16,140
11 89,787 12,657 111.29 15,689
12 88,999 12,546 111.95 15,782
2023 88,295 12,447 111.93 15,779
85,242 12,017 112.39 15,844
85,123 12,000 112.97 15,925
85,309 12,026 113.22 15,961
78,812 11,110 110.15 15,528
76,739 10,818 111.04 15,653
72,465 10,215 112.16 15,811
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2019 12 30 1,262 10,069
2020 12 30 21,572 10,669
2021 12 30 26,072 12,017
2022 12 30 21,518 13,617
2022 24,818 13,397
25,379 13,992

24,895 13,960

25,330 14,652

26,469 15,242

10 25,801 15,699

11 22,990 14,261

12 21,518 13,617

2023 21,183 13,507
21,948 14,198

21,276 13,924

21,875 14,316

19,874 14,240

19,923 14,869

19,580 14,808
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2019 12 30 o1 10,013
2020 12 30 9,603 11,008
o2l 12 30 11,859 11,073
022 12 30 10,253 10,796
2022 10,774 11,009
10,783 10,892

10,863 11,046

10,934 11,094

10,684 11,050

10 10,666 11,136

11 10,258 10,783

12 10,253 10,796

2023 10,102 10,745
9,876 10,750

9,795 10,759

9,774 10,736

9,046 10,387

8,755 10,425

8,366 10,485
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10.96

100x

100
10,000

12.63

13.31

.13

.94

.59
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.50
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2023
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144,767 0 144,767
144,767 0 144,767
1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
45,040 654,630 794,987
45,040 654,630 794,987
125,299 0 125,299
125,299 0 125,299
2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894
2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894
655,885 508,155 2,169,624
655,885 508,155 2,169,624
192,690 782,053 1,580,261
192,690 782,053 1,580,261
79,972 0 79,972
79,972 0 79,972
855,304 62,930 872,346
855,304 62,930 872,346
402,380 203,708 1,071,018
402,380 203,708 1,071,018
63,500 184,820 949,698
63,500 184,820 949,698
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2023 2023
15,830 468,023 646,084
(15,830) (468,023) (646,084)
78,990 540,047 1,322,264
(78,990) (540,047) (1,322,264)
24,300 209,786 797,902
(24,300) (209,786) (797,902)

76/304



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

500
500
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1933

501
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31
183

CFTC 4.7

10
CFTC
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500
500

10

10

3.30
1.65
0.825
0.55
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5,000
5,000
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oTC
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90

90
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FINMA
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21
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2023

28
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2022 12 30
2022 12 30
1,629,410 218,553
320,397,725 301,650,216 40,460,343
2,285,310 306,529
79,501,156 10,663,490
329,084 44,140
206,926 27,755
209,017 28,035
385,811,119 51,748,845
22,397,164 21,101,223 2,830,307
27,617,420 3,704,325
4,760,417 638,515
300,931 40,364
73,135 9,810
646,526 86,719
54,499,652 7,310,038
331,311,467 44,438,807
1,580,261.00 13,617
949,698.00 10,796

794,987.00 111.95 15,016
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2022 12 30
14,730,153 1,975,755

(16,407,623) (2,200,754)

(12,540,972) (1,682,121)

2,922,967 392,058

(11,295,475) (1,515,062)

661,799 7,081,633 949,859
4,136,302 554,802

11,217,935 1,504,662

5,052,682 677,716

1,067,242 143,149

4,522,678 606,627

902,236 121,017

2,053,630 275,453

1,234,345 165,563

14,832,813 1,989,525

(3,614,878) (484,864)

(14,910,353)  (1,999,926)
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2022 12 30

(3,614,878) (484,864)
14,730,153 1,975,755
(16,407,623) (2,200,754)
(12,540,972) (1,682,121)
2,922,967 392,058
(14,910,353) (1,999,926)
20,255,524 2,716,873
5,195,059 696,813
5,089,718 682,684
(82,112,167)  (11,013,705)
(15,893,132) (2,131,746)
(74,071,980) (9,935,275)

(141,536,978)

(18,984,355)

(156,447,331)
487,758,798

(20,984,281)
65,423,088

331,311,467

44,438,807
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2022 12 30

(14,910, 353)

(2,053,848,730)
2,387,930,912
(409,609, 139)

(1,999,926)

(275,482,730)

320,293,173
(54,940,874)

199,114,751 26,707,262
(9,860,427) (1,322,579)
12,299,475 1,649,729
(2,278,976) (305, 679)
84,818,789 11,376,744

19,059 2,556
283,582 38,037
39,887 5,350
(643,991) (86,379)
(52,560,621) (7.,049,956)
(643,532) (86,317)
(243,261) (32,629)
(223,145) (29,930)

139,684,280 18,735,852
30,540,301 4,096,371

(171,765,464)

(23,038,902)

(141,225,163)

(18,942,531)

(1,540,883) (206,679)
3,170,293 425,231
1,629,410 218,553
5,047,716 677,050
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2022 12 30

2019 12

UBS

UBS
UBS
UBS AG UBS
UBS
MUFG

AFS

ASC 946

GAAP
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ASC 820
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TRPA

TRPA

TRPA TRPA
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2022 12 30
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277,494,005

277,494,005

2,740,059 2,740,059

13,514,664 13,514,664

124,501 124,501
236,487 236,487
7,269,524 265,742 7,535,266

5,234 5,234

277,854,993 23,529,481 265,742 301,650,216
1,872,225 1,872,225

521,023 521,023

2,393,248 2,393,248

277,854,993 25,922,729 265,742 304,043,464
14,513,028 14,513,028
3,055,471 3,055,471

1,455,572 1,455,572
457,920 457,920
1,619,232 1,619,232
18,045,752 3,055,471 21,101,223
107,938 107,938

107,938 107,938

18,045,752 3,163,409 21,209,161
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7,318,481 (3,608, 136)
1,671,710
70,510,965 (24,009, 284)
79,501,156 (27,617,420)
2022 12 30
2022 12 30
ASC 740
2022 12

30
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ASU 2022-03 820

ASU 2024 12 15

1.10

15
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UBS
2022 12 30 UBS

2022 12 30

2022 12 30
206
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CFD

1SDA

2022 12 30

2022 12 30
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CFD
2022 12 30
241,721 521,023 49,450,724 2,995,416 457,920 107,938 20,507,287 1,100
1,872,225 82,590,057
241,721 2,393,248 457,920 107,938

2022 12 30
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2022 12 30
1,392,809 (1,740,563) (3,359,291) 925,580
(14,667,060) 1,997,387
1,392,809 (16,407,623) (3,359,291) 2,922,967
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1,872,225 1,872,225 1,872,225
521,023 (107,938) 413,085 413,085
236,487 236,487
5,234 5,234
2,393,248 (107,938) 2,285,310 241,721 2,527,031
(107,938) 107,938
(457,920) 457,920
(107,938) 107,938 (457,920) 457,920
2022 12 30

1,671,710
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100

1,000
1,000

2022 12 30

2,169,624.00
1,071,018.00
1,404,577.00

192,690.00 (782,053.00) 1,580,261.00
63,500.00 (184,820.00) 949,698.00
45,040.00 (654,630.00) 794,987.00
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2022 12 30

12,017 11,073 112.59
(129) (102) (0.95)
1,729 (175) 0.31
1,600 77) (0.64)
13,617 10,796 111.95
13.59 (2.26) (0.44)
(0.28) (0.24) (0.13)
13.31 (2.50) (0.57)
3.38 3.38 3.39
0.27 0.26 0.14
3.65 3.64 3.53
(0.93) (0.91) (0.81)

2023 31
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2022 12 30
Activision Blizzard, Inc. 313,511 23,999,267 7.24
13,089,152 3.95
37,088,419 11.19
193,971 0.06
342,490 0.10
103,728,301 31.32
45,295,449 13.67
11,760,239 3.55
21,582,487 6.51
173,929 0.05
Store Capital, Inc. 741,171 23,761,942 7.17
245,557,356 243,927,227 73.62
1,639,431 0.49
4,046,155 1.23
4,311,827 1.30
3,616,158 1.09
15,021,949 13,613,571 4.11
1,775,111 0.54
9,111,628 2.75
4,821,722 1.46
4,244,746 1.28
21,816,583 19,953,207 6.03

282,395,888 277,494,005 83.76
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2,670,624 2,740,059 0.83
2,790,027 0.84

1,205,594 0.36

874,418 0.26

3,422,025 1.04

4,943,954 1.50

14,164,989 13,236,018 4.00
315,000 278,646 0.08
14,479,989 13,514,664 4.08
121,907 124,501 0.04
1,418 0.00

16,069 0.00

174,251 0.05

1,536 0.00

21,039 0.01

472 0.00

232,706 214,785 0.06

0 1,398 0.00
32,537 20,304 0.01

265,243 236,487 0.07
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5,907,955 1.78

179,128 0.05

265,742 0.08

98,290 0.03

752,237 0.23

18,979,015 7,203,352 2.17

576,059 319,540 0.10
883,200

12,374 0.00

20,438,274 7,535,266 2.27

3,542 0.00

1,692 0.00

25,800 5,234 0.00

320,397,725 301,650,216 91.05

404 0.00

999,880 0.30

4,868,823 1.47

5,641,845 5,869,107 1.77

1,479,730 0.45

3,573,534 1.08

3,590,657 1.08

10,111,065 8,643,921 2.61

15,752,910 14,513,028 4.38
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2,140,226 0.64
915,245 0.28

3,311,794 3,055,471 0.92

404,822 0.12

62,582 0.02

223,613 0.07

156,547 0.05

608,008 0.18

1,469,496 1,455,572 0.44

211,995 457,920 0.14

1,650,969 1,619,232 0.49
22,397,164 21,101,223 6.37
1,872,225 0.57

(40, 308) (0.01)

649 0.00

(31,541) (0.01)

(71,200) (0.02)
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(1,979) 0.00
157 0.00
54,986 0.01
20,060 0.01
28,632 0.01
31,261 0.01
133,117 0.04
61,917 0.02
369,727 0.11
(19,236) (0.01)
677 0.00
(18,559) (0.01)
351,168 0.10
413,085 0.12
2,285,310 0.69




EDINETOOOO

OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(Stated in United States Dollars)

December 30, 2022

Assets

Cash

Investments in securities, at fair value (cost $320,397,725)
Derivative assets

Due from brokers

Litigation claim receivable

Dividends and interest receivable

Other assets

Total assels

Liabilities

Securities sold, not yet purchased, at fair value (proceeds $22,397,164)
Due to brokers

Redemptions payable

Due to Investment Manager

Dividends and interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Net asset value per unit

YEN Class (based on 1,580,261.00 units outstanding )

YEN Class (Hedged) (based on 949,698.00 units outstanding}
USD Class (based on 794,987.00 units outstanding )

See accompanying notes.
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3 1629410
301,650,216
2,285,310
79,501,156
329084
208,926
209,017

385811,119

21,101,223
27,617,420
4,760,417
300,931
73,135
646,526

54,499,652

3 331,311,467

JPY 13,617
JPY 10,796
3 111.85
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Operations
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments in
securities, derivative contracts and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments in securities and foreign carrency  § 14,730,153

Net realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency

(16,407.623)

Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

in securities and foreign currency

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative

contracts and foreign curmrency

Met loss on investments in securities, derivative contracts

and foreign currency

Investment income

Dividends (net of withholding tax of $661,799)
Interest

Other

Total investment income

Expenses

Interest

Dividends

Management fees (Note 3)

Performance fees (Note 3

Distributor fees

Cther

Total expenses

Met investment loss

Net change in net assets resulting from operations

See accompanying noies.
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(12,540,972)

2,922,967

7,081,633
4,136,302

11,217,935

5,052,682
1,067,242
4,522,678

202,236
2,053,630
1,234,345

14,832,813

$ (11,295475)

{3,614,878)
$ (14.910.353)
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Operations
Net investment loss b (3.614,878)
Met realized gain on investments in securities and foreign currency 14,730,153
Met realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency (16,407,623)
Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

in securities and foreign currency (12,540,972)
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative contracts and

foreign currency 2,922,967
Net change in net assets resulting from operations {14,910,353)

Capital unit transactions

YEN Class subscriptions 200,255,524
YEN Class (Hedged) subscnptions 5,195,059
USD Class subscriptions 5,089,718
YEN Class redemptions (82,112,167
YEN Class (Hedged) redemptions (15,893,132)
USD Class redemptions (74,071,980
Net change in net assets resulting from capital unit transactions {141,536,978)
Met change n net assets {156,447,331)
Net assets at beginning of year 487,758,798
Net assets at end of year 3 331311467

See ace Gﬂi‘Pm.iyirﬂg noles,
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Operating activities
Net change in net assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net change in net assets resulting
from operations to net cash provided by operating activities:

Purchases of investments in securities
Proceeds from sales of investmenis in securities
Covers of securities sold, not yet purchased
Sales of securities sold, not yet purchased
Met realized gain on investments in securities
Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on
investments in securities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Dierivative assets
Due from brokers
Litigation claim receivable
Dividends and interest receivable
Other assets
Derivative liabilities
Due to brokers
Due to Investment Manager
Dividends and interest payable
Accred expenses and other habilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Financing activities

Subscriptions

Redemptions

Met cash used in financing activities

Met change in cash
Cash at beginning of vear
Cash at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid

See ac E‘ﬂﬂipﬂﬂyilﬂg nales.
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$  (14,910,353)

(2,053,848,730)
2,387,930,912

{409,609,139)
199,114,751

(9,860,427)

12,299475

(2,278,976)
84,818,789
19,059
283,582
39,887
(643,991)
(52,560,621)
(643,532)
(243,261)
(223,145)
139,684,280

30,540,301
(171,765,464)
{141,225,163)

(1,540,883)
3,170,293
3 l,ﬁl‘iidll]
3 5,047,716
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 30, 2022

1. Organization

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportumity Fund (the Trust) i1 an exempted umt trust
organized in the Cayman Islands and registered under the Cayman Islands Trusts Act and
commenced operations on December 6, 2019. The Trust is registered under the Cayman Islands
Mutual Funds Act. The Trust’s investment objective is to realize consistently high nsk-adjusted
appreciation in the value of its assets, The Trust seeks to achieve its investment objective primarnly
through investments in the securities of entities involved in announced mergers, acquisitions or
contests for control (including by shorting such securities), however, the Trust also may make
investments in entities involved in other types of restructuring or corporate events when, in the
manager’s opinion, attractive opportunities exist.

The Trust’s adviser 1s UBS O"Connor LLC (the Investment Manager), a Delaware limited liabality
company, which is registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment
adviger. The Investment Manager may use certain personnel of one or more of itz affiliates, or
engage one or more of its affiliates as sub-advisers to provide investment advice for certain assets
of the Trust, The Investment Manager is a wholly-owned subsidiary of UBS Asset Management
(Americas) Inc. UBS Asset Management (Amencas) Inc. and any affiliated sub-advisers are
wholly owned subsidiaries of UBS AG (UBS) and are part of UBS Asset Management, which
provides various operational and managerial support services to the Investment Manager.

The Trust’s admmistrator 15 MUFG Alternative Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the
Administrator). The Administrator provides certain administrative services to the Trust, including
maintenance of the Trust’s books and records, and serves as registrar for the Trust’s units. AFS
Controlled Subsidiary 3 Ltd. (the Trustee), a trust company, wholly-owned by an affiliate of the
Administrator and licensed to undertake trust services pursuant to the provisions of the Banks and
Trust Companies Act (as amended) of the Cayman Islands, has been appointed as trustee to the
Trust.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Investment Manager has evaluated the structure, objectives and activities of the Trust and
determined that it meets the characteristics of an investment company. As such, these financial
statements have applied the guidance set forth in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 946,

Financial Services—Investment Companies. The following is a summary ofsignificant accounting
and reporting policies used in prepanng the financial statements.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results conld differ from such estimates.

Investment Transactions

Investment transactions, which include securities sold. not vet purchased. are accounted for on a
trade-date basiz. Dividends are recogmized on the ex-dividend date, and interest i1s accrued as
earned or incurred. Realized gaing and losses on securities fransactions are recorded on a first-in,
first-out cost basis.

Fair Value of Financial Instrum ents

ASC B20, Fair Value Measurement, clanifies the defimition of fair value for financial reporting,
establishes a framework used to measure fair value and enhances disclosure requirements for fair
value measurements. The Investment Manager has categorized the Trust’s financial instruments,
based on the priority of the valuation technique, into a three-level fair value hierarchy. The
valuation hierarchy is based upon the observability of the inputs to the valuation of the financial
asset or liability as of the measurement date. A financial instrument’s categorization within the
valuation hierarchy 1z based on the lowest level of input that is sigmficant to the fair value
measurement.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or hability, either

directly or indirectly.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement. This includes situations where there 1z little, if any, market activity for the asset
or liability.

Fair value is the price that would be received in the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a habality in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Where available, fair
value iz based on observable market prices or parameters, or derived from such prices or
parameters using market standard models. These valuvaton models mvolve some level of
estimation and judgment, the degree of which is dependent on the price transparency for the
instruments or market and the instrument complexity. Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value
are categonzed for disclosure purposes based on the level of judgment associated with the inputs
used to measure their value as described above.

The availability of observable inputs can vary depending on the financial asset or liability and is
affected by a wide variety of factors, including, for example, the type of product, whether the
product 1z new, whether the product iz traded on an active exchange or in the secondary market
and the current market conditions. To the extent that the valuation 1z based on models or inputs
that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Investment Manager in
determining fair value is least for assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 and greatest for assets
and habilities classified as Level 3. In certain cases, inputs used to measure fair value may fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

The valuation process is governed by the Investment Manager’s Valuation Policy and Procedures
(the Valuation Policy), which has been approved by the Trustee of the Trust. The Valuation Policy
governs the valuation of all investments and defines the wvaluation principles and pricing
conventions for each investment type as described below. In addition, the Valuation Policy
establishes a wvaluation committee (the Valuation Committee). The Valuation Committee
membership includes representation from the Investment Manager’s Legal. Compliance, Product
Control, Valuation and Market Risk Control teams. The Valuaton Committee is specifically
responsible for the implementation of the Valuation Policy. The Valuation Committee will escalate
1ssues to the Trustee as deemed necessary. The Valuation Committee also reviews and approves
the valuation methodology implemented for any new investment types, as well as for investments
in private gecurities or securities where the valuation is driven by unobservable inputs. The voting
members of the Valuation Committee are non-investment team personnel, chaired by the
Investment Manager’s Chief Operating Officer, although the Valuation Committee may obtain
input from investment team personnel in reaching their conclusions, The Product Control team of
the Investment Manager holds a monthly valuation meeting attended by representatives of the
Trust’s Administrator to discuss the valuation process and any valuations that significantly diverge
from the independent sources. If these items cannot be resolved, they are escalated to the Valuation
Committee as appropriate.

14
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Investment Manager is responsible for the valuation of all assets and liabilities of the Trust.
The Administrator also performs an independent review of all asszets and liabilities, as defined by
the Valuation Policy. Any changes to the valuation methodology are reviewed by the
Admimstrator and the Valuation Committee. Any matenal changes are reviewed and approved by
the Trustee.

In addition to the Valuation Committee, the Investment Manager has created a committee for
transactions requining pre-approval (TRPA Committee). This committee 1z compnised of
representatives from the logistics teams of the Investment Manager, including Product Control,
Tax, Valuation, Legal, Compliance, Market Risk Control and Information Technology. Under the
TRPA Committee’s remit is the approval of new instrument types prior to trading, and also an
annual evaluation of dormant instrument types. An instrument type made dormant would need re-
approval through the TRPA Committee prior to trading. The TRPA Committee evaluates the
relevant pricing models or pricing sources to be used in determining the instrument’s fair value
and agrees on avaluation methodology. The Product Control team of the Investment Manager alzo
reviews daily profit and loss reporting and analyzes material changes to assist in evaluating the
reasonableness of investment valuations. In addition, reviews of stale pricing and back-testing of
prices for certain less liquid investments are performed, and a summary of these results is provided
to the Valuation Committee on a quarterly basis for review.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at
fair value, including the general classification of such instruments pursnant to the valuation
hierarchy as descnbed above. The valuation methodologies disclosed below are general guidelines
and the actual valuation methodology could vary from instrument to instrument to provide the
most appropriate fair value measurement. The net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on these instruments iz reflected in the statement of operations.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Exchange and Non-Exchange-Traded Instruments

Generally, the far value of financial instruments that are listed on a secunities exchange are
determined by their last sales price or the official closing price on the date as of which the value is
being determined on the primary exchange on which such financial instruments are trading. The
fair values for exchange-traded common equity securities are determined in this manner. The fair
value of exchange-traded funds is determined by the official composite of the closing prices.
Exchange-traded options and warrants represent standard derivative contracts (derivatives) traded
on a regulated exchange. The fair values for non-U.5. exchange-traded options and warrants are
determined by the settlement price as quoted on the exchange on which the instrument is traded.
The fair value of U.S. exchange-traded options and warrants 15 determined by the composite
exchange mid-price. Exchange-traded common equity securities, funds, options and warrants are
generally classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

Securities traded outside of exchanges, and actively quoted by brokers or dealers, are generally
classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, but if they are rarely quoted or the quotes or
pricing sources are not deemed to be representative of fair value, other inputs and assumptions,
such as analysis performed by the Investment Manager, may be used in the valuation that may
result in the classification of the security within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Generally, fair
value for non-exchange traded instruments is based on the market approach, the income approach
or the asset-based approach. The Investment Manager may consider the cost of the security,
accred interest and dividends related to the investment, discount rates, the fair value of similar
publicly traded secunties, discounts for lack of control, discounts for lack of marketability,
developments since the acquisition of the security and other factors relevant to the valuation. Also,
the Investment Manager may receive independent valuations provided by a third-party valuation
agent.

Fived fncome Instriments

The fair value for fixed income instruments ig determined by using quoted market prices, broker
or dealer quotations, external pricing providers or alternative pricing sources with reasonable
levels of price transparency. The types of instruments valued based on quoted market prices
include bonds backed by governments worldwide, These securities are generally classified within
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The types of instruments that trade in markets that are not
considered to be as active as the markets described above, but are valued based on quoted market
prices, broker or dealer quotations, external pricing providers or alternative pricing sources with
reasonable levels of price transparency, include convertible bonds and corporate bonds. Such
instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. If a fixed income
instrument is rarely quoted or the quotes or pricing sources are not deemed to be representative of
fair value, other inputs and assumptions, such as analysis performed by the Investment Manager,
may be used in the valuation that may result in the classification of the security within Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Over-the-Courniter Derivatives

The fair values for over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives are generally determined using market
standard quantitative pricing models using inputs based on observable market data or inputs
corroborated by observable market data in addition to counterparty quotes. The appropriate model
1z selected based upon the contractual terms of and specific risks inherent in the instrument.
Valuation models require a vanety of inputs, including, but not limited to, the terms of the
derivative, observable market prices, fime value of money, credit spreads, vield curves and
measures of volatility. For OTC derivatives that trade in liguid markets, such as certain swaps,
model inputs can generally be verified and observed, and model selection does not require
gignmificant judgment by the Investment Manager. These model valuations are also validated by
comparing such values fo quotes provided by the counterparty to the transaction or an independent
party. The Trust trades OTC options, warrants and contracts for differences. As the significant
inputs for these instruments can generally be corroborated to market observable inputs, these
instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Certain of these
instruments may be classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy because they trade
infrequently and therefore have little or no pricing transparency, or the lowest level of significant
input to the valuation model may not be readily observable,

Although the Trust’s functional cwrency 1s the U.S. Dollar, a portion of the Trust’s units are
denomnated in Japanese Yen (JPY). For the YEN Class and YEN Class (Hedged) Umts, the Trust
enters into forward currency contracts with an affiliate of the Administrator to minimize the
fluctuations of the net asset values of the units denominated in foreign currency. The fair value for
forward currency contracts is determined by obtaming independent mid-market quotes for various
forward currency settlements as available and interpolating values falling between those settlement
dates to arrive at a value for the individual contract. These contracts are generally classified within
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Breakdown by Levels

The following table represents the fair value of financial instruments shown by level at
December 30, 2022:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3% Tota

Assels
Investments in securities:

Common equilies £ 277404005 % . b3 - 277494005

Convertible bonds - 2,740,059 . 2,740,059

Corporate bonds = 13,514 664 + 13,514 664

Exchange-traded fimds 124 501 + . 124,501

Exchange-traded options and warrants 236 487 - - 236 487

MNon-exchange-traded equities - 7,260 514 265,742 7.535 166

Crver=the-counter options and warrants - 5234 - 5234
Total investments in securities 277,854 993 23 529 481 265,742 301,650,216
Derivative coniracts:

Forward currency contracts - 1,872.22% - 1,872225

Contracts for differences - 521,023 - 521 023
Total derivative contracts = 2,393 248 = 2,393 248
Total assets 3 277854993 § 15921729 3 265,742 § 304,043 464
Liahilities
Securities sold, not yet purch ased:

Common equi fies 3 14513028 3 . b . 3 14513028

Corporate bonds - 3055471 . 3055471

Exchange-traded funds 1,455 572 . 1455572

Exchange-traded oplions and wamants 45T 920 . - 45T 910

Government bonds 1,019 232 - = 1,619 233
Total securities sold, not yei purchased 18,045 752 3055471 Z 21,101 223
Derivative coniracts:

Contracte for differences - 107 938 - 107 938
Total derivative contracts - 107 938 - 107 938
Total liabilities 3 15045752 3% 3163409 3 . i 211209161

* Level 3 investments were not considered significant to the Trust.

For more detailed information about the financial instruments, refer to the condensed schedule of
investments. The level 3 non-exchange-traded equities are comprised of securities in the financials,
real estate and utilities sector. The balances of forward currency contracts and contracts for
differences in the table above are reported on a gross basis by level before netting by counterparty.
See Note 6 for further discussion on derivative netting.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Due from Brokers and Due to Brokers

De from brokers and due to brokers include accrued commissions, net receivables and payables
for unsettled trades, net unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency balances, cash, foreign
currencies, margin balances and collateral held at the brokers. The Trust has elected to not offzet
fair value amounts recogmzed for cash collateral receivables and payables against fair value
amounts recognized for net derivative positions executed with the same counterparty under the
same master netiing arrangement. Margin balances are collateralized by certain of the Trust’s
securities and cash balances held by the brokers. In relation to margin debit balances, the Trust is
charged interest at fluctuating rates based on a predefined index rate and a predefined spread.
Certain investments in securities are pledged to the brokers on terms that permit the brokers to sell
or repledge the secunties, subject to certain limitations. Certmin cash and securities at the brokers
that are related to securities sold, not yet purchased, are partially restricted until the securities are
purchased.

The following table presents the breakout of the due from and due to brokers in the statement of
assets and liabilities:

Due from Brokers Due to Brokers

Unsettled transactions b 7318481 § (3,608,136)
Cash collateral 1,671,710 -
Met receivable from/(payable to) brokers 70,510,965 {24,009,284)
Total $ 79,501,156 8 (27.617.420)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash consists of monies held at an affiliate of the Administrator. The Trust has not experienced
any losses in such accounts and does not believe it 1s exposed to any significant credit risk on such
accounts. Cash equivalents consist of short-term investments that have maturities of three months

or less at the date of purchase. At December 30, 2022, the Trust held no cash equivalents,
Taxation

There is currently no taxation imposed on income or capital gains by the government of the
Cayman Islands. The only taxes payable by the Trust are withholding taxes applicable to certain

investment income and capitals gains taxes in certain junsdictions. For the year ended
December 30, 2022, no other tax hability or expense has been recorded in the financial statements.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

ASRC T40, Income Taves, defines how uncertain tax positions should be recognized, measured,
presented and disclosed in the financial statements, The Trust has evaluated tax positions taken or
expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Trust’s tax retumns to determine whether the tax
positions are more likely than not to be sustamed by the apphcable tax authonty. Based on this
analysis of all significant tax junsdictions and open tax yvears subject to examination, all material
tax positions were deemed to meet a more likely than not threshold. Therefore, no additional tax
expense, including any interest or penalties, was recorded for the year ended December 30, 2022,
To the extent the Trust 1s required to record interest and penalties, they would be included in
interest expense and other expenses, respectively, in the statement of operations.

Generally, the tax authorities in the junsdictions in which the Trust conducts its business can
initiate examinations of tax returns or security fransactions within various time periods from the
date the returns are filed or the date the securty transactions occurred. As a result, certain tax
returns or security fransactions are still subject to examination.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of the Trust is the United States Dollars (U.S, Dollar), Assets and
liabilities denominated in a currency other than the U.S. Dollar are translated into U.S. Dollars at
the mid-market rate of exchange as reported by an independent pricing service. Purchases and
sales of investments and income and expenses denominated in currencies other than U.S, Dollars
are translated at the rates of exchange on the respective dates of such transactions. The resulting
gains and losses from such translation are included in realized and unrealized gains (losses) in the
statement of operations.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In June 2022, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2022-03, Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 820): Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractial
Sale Restrictions. The amendment clanfies that contractual sale restrictions should not be
congidered when measuring the equity security’s fair value and prohibitz an entity from
recognizing a contractual sale restriction as a separate umt of account. The amendments in the
ASU are effective for the Trust beginning after December 15, 2024, The Trust 1s currently
evaluating the impact the adoption of this new accounting standard will have on its financial
statements and related disclosures.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fees

Management Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the Investment Manager eams a
management fee, payable monthly in arrears. The management fee is accrued as of each calendar
day, calculated at a rate of 1. 10% per annum of the Trust’s net asset value, prior to any redemptions
and performance fees. Units held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any
management fees.

Performance Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the Investment Manager earns a monthly
performance fee equal to 15% of the New Profit in respect of YEN Class Umts, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units. The performance fee is accrued on each business day and
is payable as of the last business day of each calendar month and upon any infra-month redemption
or transfer of Units. The performance fee will be calculated and reported in the currency in which
the applicable class of Units 1z denominated. With respect to the YEN Class Units and the YEN
Class (Hedged) Units, each performance fee will be calculated without taking into account any
effect on the net asset value of such Units due to fluctuations in the exchange rate with respect to
the Trust’s USD-denominated assets during the period in respect of which such performance fee
iz being calculated. Additionally, with respect to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units, the performance
fee will be calculated without taking into account any expenses, profits or losses relating to any
currency hedge. Units held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any performance
fees.

4, Related Parties

URBS Investment Bank, an affihate of the Investment Manager, i1s one of the Trust’s executing and
prime brokers. The Trust did not incur commissions and other charges on investment transactions
with UBS Investment Bank for the year ended December 30, 2022.

Dunng the year ended December 30, 2022, the Trust conducted investment transactions, in the
normal course of business, at fair value with certain affiliated funds sponsored by the Investment
Manager. For the year ended December 30, 2022, related party sales were $206. Any gains and
losses, as applicable, resulting from sales are included in net realized gain on investments in
securities and foreign currency and net realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency
in the statement of operations.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. Related Parties (continued)

Certain brokerage arrangements provide that the Investment Manager and its affiliates receive soft
dollar credits related to brokerage commissions paid by the Trust and other affiliated funds. Such
credits can be used by the Investment Manager for research and related services that would then
be paid for, or provided by, the brokers. The research services obtamed by the Investment Manager
through the use of soft dollar credits can be for the benefit of the Trust or other funds managed by
the Investment Manager.

Due to Investment Manager represents payable for management fees,
5. Risk Management

The Trust is subject to market risk associated with changes in the value of its investments and
derivative financial instruments, as well as credit risk from the loss of appreciation 1fa counterparty
fails to perform. The Investment Manager takes an active role in managing and monitoring the
Trust’s market and credit risks and has established formal control procedures, which are reviewed
on an ongoing basis.

The Investment Manager has appointed an Investment Risk Committee comprised of senior
personnel from different disciplines throughout the Investment Manager and its affiliates. The
Investment Risk Committee meets regularly and reviews the Trust’s potential exposures to market
and credit risks based on analyses performed by Risk Managers and Risk Control,

Market Risk

The Investment Manager monitors the risk parameters and expected volatility of individual
positions and the Trust’s aggregate portfolio. Additionally, the Investment Manager seeks to
control portfolio nsks through selechve and dynamic sizing of positions based on a regular
evaluation of each investment’s risk and reward characteristics, Regular mark-to-market portfolio
monitoring helps the Investment Manager monitor the investments. The Investment Manager has
algo developed and uses propretary statistical models to identify and hedge systemic portfolio
risk, as well as individual position specific risk. While the Investment Manager generally seeks to
hedge certain portfolio risks in an effort to increase the proportion of the Trust’s return attributable
to perceived high value-added risk exposures. the Investment Manager does not attempt to hedge
all market or other risks inherent in the Trust’s positions.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)

Securities sold. not vet purchased. represent obligations of the Trust to deliver specified financial
instruments at contracted prices, thereby creating commitments to purchase the financial
instruments in the market at prevailing prices. Consequently, the Trust’s ultimate obligation to
satisfy the sale of secunties sold. not vet purchased, may exceed the amount recognized in the
statement of assets and liabilities.

Risks associated with epidemic and pandemic diseases, including, without limitation, travel
restrichions, closed international borders, quarantines, disruptions to supply chamns and lower
consumer demand;, a rise in protectionist trade policies; slowing global economic growth; the risk
of trade disputes and the possibility of changes to some international trade agreements has
impacted the investments held by the Trust during the year and could continue to affect the
economies of many nations, in ways that cannot be foreseen at the present time, and may adversely
impact the markets in which the Trust invests.

Credit Risk

All of the Trust’s positions, including cash, due from brokers and derivative assets are held with
its brokers, counterparties and other financial institutions. In the event these parties are unable to
fulfill their obligations, the Trust would be subject to credit risk. As a result of the Trust’s trading
relationship with these firms, the Trust could have a significant concentration of credit risk with a
certain broker(s). To the extent the Trust invests in derivatives, synthetic instruments (contracts
for differences) or it effects OTC transactions, the Trust may take on credit risk with regard to
parties with whom it trades and may also bear the nsk of settlement default. In an effort to
mimmize this rigk, the Investment Manager employs a margin monitoring and management
protocol on a daily basis to monitor exposure levels. The Investment Manager attempts to diversify
the credit nisk associated with its trading activities by trading with multiple entities and allocating
transaction volume to counterparties with higher credit ratings, but 1t cannot guarantee its efforts
will be successful. In addition, the Investment Manager attempts to remain active across multiple
counterparties where possible in order to maintain flexibility. The goal of the Investment Manager
18 to balance operating, counterparty credit, counterparty settlement and financial risks.
Additionally, refer to Note 6 for further discuzsion on the use of master nefting arrangements to
help mitigate counterparty credit nsk.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)

Agide from daily monitoring of such relationships, these relationships are governed by various
contracts, Generally, these contracts are standard mmdustry agreements such as International Swaps
and Derivatives Association (ISDA) agreements for OTC contracts. These agreements set forth
each party’s basic nghts, responsibilities and duties. These agreements also contain information
regarding financial terms and conditions, as well as termination and events of default provisions.
The Trust’s trading strategies are dependent upon the existence of these agreements. The Trust’s
counterparties usually have multiple specified events under which they can terminate individual
transactions or the entire agreement. These events are most commonly related to declines in assets
under management or performance below certain thresholds during a specified period. Should a
trigger event occur, counterparties have the right to terminate individual transactions or enftire
agreements, which could severely impact the Trust’s portfolio. The Trust 18 not aware of any
“trigger events™ occurring during the year ended December 30, 2022, Certain swap agreements
contain provisions that require the Trust to either post additional collateral or immediately settle
any outstanding liability balances upon the occurrence of specific credit risk related events.

The Trust invests in convertible bonds, corporate bonds and government bonds. Until such
investments are sold or mature, the Trust 18 exposed to credit nisk related to whether the 1ssuer will
meet its obligation when the secunities come due.

Currency Risk

The Trust may invest a portion of its assets in non-U.S, currencies, or in instruments denominated
in non-U.5 . currencies, the prices of which are determined with reference to currencies other than
the U.S. Dollar. The Trust, however, values its securities and other assets in U.S. Dollars. The
Trust generally seeks to hedge all or any portion of 1ts foreign currency exposure, To the extent
the Trust’s investments are not hedged, the value of the Trust’s assets will fluctuate with U.S,
Dollar exchange rates as well as the price changes of the Trust’s investments in the various local
markets and currencies.

6. Derivative Contracts
In the normal course of business, the Trust enters into derivatives for trading purposes. Derivatives

are either exchange-traded or OTC contracts. Exchange-traded derivatives are standard contracts
traded on a regulated exchange. OTC contracts are private contracts negotiated with

counterparties,
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The primary differences in risks agsociated with OTC contracts and exchange-traded contracts are
credit and liquidity risks. For exchange-traded contracts, credit risk is limited due to the role of the
exchange or clearing corporation. The Trust’s maximum risk of loss from counterparty credit risk
on OTC contracts 1s limited to the unrealized gain amount on any open contracts, net of any
collateral received or collateral paid, plus any unsettled trade amounts. For the vear ended
December 30, 2022, derivatives include forward currency contracts, options, warrants and swaps.
Details of these derivatives are provided below.

Forward Coniracts

The Trust iz subject to foreign currency exchange nsk in the normal course of pursuing its
investment objectives. The Trust may use OTC forward contracts to gain exposure to or hedge
against changes in the value of itz foreign currencies, A forward contract iz a cash market
transaction in which two parties agree to the purchase or sale of a currency at a specified price on
a specified date in the future. Upon entering into such contracts, the Trust bears the nsk of
exchange rates moving unexpectedly, in which case, the Trust may not achieve the anticipated
benefits of the forward contract and may realize aloss. Forward contracts are traded in unregulated
markets and are typically hiquidated by settling cash.

Options and Warrants

The Trust is subject to equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency exchange risk in the
normal course of pursuing its investment objectives. The Trust may use exchange-traded or OTC
options or warrants to gain exposure to or hedge against changes in the value of 1ts equities, interest
rates or foreign currencies. Options, which include warrants, are contracts that grant the holder,
for a premium payment, either the nght to purchase or sell a financial mstrument at a specified
price within a specified ime or on a specified date from or to the writer of the option. Options
written by the Trust do not give rise to counterparty credit risk, as they obligate the Trust and not
its counterparty to perform. Options written by the Trust are subject to off-balance-sheet risk, as
the Trust's satisfaction of the obligations may exceed the amount recognized in the statement of
assets and liabilities. Options and warrants are typically liquidated by selling, exercising or throngh
expiration.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Swaps

The Trust iz subject to equity price risk in the normal course of pursuing its investment objectives.
In certain instances, the Trust may enter into swap contracts to obtain equity price exposure or to
help hedge against equty price risk. Swaps, which include contracts for differences, are
agreements between two parties to exchange cash flows based on an agreed amount of underlying
equity shares. Swaps are traded in unregulated markets and are either liquidated or held to maturity.
The unrealized gain or loss, rather than the contract or notional amounts, represents the
approximate future cash flows. The Trust may elect to receive or pay equity returns based on the
agreed number of underlying shares versus paying or receiving a financing amount. Swaps are
marked to market based on the move of the underlying equity security and the acerued financing
amount, and the change, if any, is recorded as net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on derivative contracts and foreign currency in the statement of operations. The risks of swaps
include changes in market conditions affecting the value of the contract or the cash flows and the
possible inability of the counterparty to fulfill its obligations under the agreement.

The following table sets forth the Trust’s denivative contracts held at December 30, 2022, by
primary risk exposure, location in the statement of assets and liabilities and quarterly average
trading levels for the year then ended. The values in the tables below exclude netting by
counterparty and the effects of cash received or posted as collateral pursuant to derivative
contracts, and therefore, are not representative of the Trust’s net exposure,

Darivative Assets Derivative Linbilit e
Secarities
Invedments Quarterly Quarvrly  Sold, Not Ye COmarterly Quarterly
Primary Risk In Securities  Derivatives Average Awverage Purchased  Derivatives Average Average

Exposare Falr Value Falr Value MNotlonal** Contracts®**  Fair Value Falr Value  Notional®*  Contracts*®®
Equity § 241,720 0§ SIL0Z3 % 49450714 1995416 & 457920 5§  10793%F 520507287 1,100
Fereign exchange ¥ BT 25 52,500,057 : * = . .
Taotal derivative contracte  § 241, TX 2393 M43 5 457,920 § 107,938

* Mo open denivative contracts at December 30, 2022
== Amounts reflect average notronal outstanding for Forward currency contracts and swaps
=a® fmounts reflect average contract share equuvalents sutstanding for oplions and warrants
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The following table sets forth the Trust’s gains and losses related to derivative activifies by primary
risk exposure and location in the statement of operations for the year ended December 30, 2022,
These gains and losses should be considered in the context that denvative contracts may have been
executed to economically hedge securities and accordingly. certain gains or losses on denvative
contracts may offset certain gains or losses attributable to securities.

Net Change in Net Change in
Unrealized Unrealized

Appreciation/ Appredation’

MNet Realized Gain Met Realized Loss Depredation Depreciation

on Investments on Derivative on Invesiments in on Drerivative

FPrimary in Secarities amd Contracts and Secarities and Contrads and

Risk Exposure Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency

Eqputy 5 1392 8090 % (1,740 563y S (3359 291) % 925,580
Fore gn exchange . {14 667 0600 - 1,997 387
Total 3 1392 800 % (16407 623) 3 (3339201 % 2927 957

The table below presents the fair value of denvative contracts by major product type on a gross
basis. Gross fair values exclude the effects of both counterparty netting and collateral, and
therefore are not representative of the Trust’s exposure. The table below alzo presents the amounts
that have been offset in the statement of assets and liabilities due to counterparty netting, az well
as cash and securities collateral posted and received under enforceable credit support agreements
reflected up to the value of denvatives.

Det Amounts Financial

Gross of Derivatives Insiruments
Amounts Presented not Offset
GGross MTsef in the in the in the

Amounts of Statement of Siatement Statement of Coldlat exal
Derivatives Assets and  of Assets and  Assets and {Received)
Recogmized  Liabilities Liahilities Liabilities Pledged*® MNet Amount

Derivative Assels

Forward currency contracts § 1872225 § - ¥ 1872225 % - - - $ 1,872225
Contracts for differences 521,023 (107 938) 413,085 - - 413 085
Exchange-traded options

and warrants : . - 236 437 . 2130 487

Over-the- counter oplions

and warrants - - . 5,234 - 5,234
Total 5 2393248 5 (107938 3 2285310 § 241,721 § : % 2527031
Derivative Liabilities
Contracts for differences {107 938) 107 9ag
Exchange-traded options

and warrants “ . (457 9200 437,920
Total 5 (107938 % 107 938 £ - £ (457 920) § 457920 §

= Collateral pledged 15 reflected up to the far valoe of the related denvatyve labihbes by counterparty, Collateral 15 posted baged on notional
exp osure of denvative contracts net of the faur valoe of denvative assets. At December 30, 2022, the total cash collateral pledged for derivanve
contracts 15 $1L6T1. 710, which is included in due from brokers, which 15 net by counterparty in the statemnent of assets and habalities
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

7. Financial Guarantees

The Trust enters into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Trust’s maximum
exposure under these arrangements is not known. However, the Trust has not had prior claims or
losses pursnant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

8. Units

The Trust issues its units of beneficial interest (Units) in three (3) separate classes: USD Class
Umts, YEN Class Umts and YEN Class (Hedged) Units. The habilities of the Trust ansing in
relation to any class of Units will be met from such undivided assets; provided, however, the
Trustee will attribute all gains and losses on any currency hedge to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units
and may, if appropnate, also atinbute other assets and habilities of the Trust to one or more
particular classes of Units.

The Umnits are offered in Japan as a public offering under Article 2, Paragraph 3. Item 1 of the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law.

Umnits are issued monthly as of the first business day of a calendar month and at such other times
as the Trustee may from time to time determine. YEN Class Units and YEN Class (Hedged) Units
are initially offered at a purchase price of JPY 10,000 per Unit and USD Class Units are initially
offered at a purchase price of 100 per Unit. After the initial issuance of Units, Units may continue
to be offered at the prevailing net asset value per Unit. The Trust iz currently offering a zingle
series of YEN Class Units, YEN Class (Hedged) Units and USD Class Units; however, the
Investment Manager, may determine to i1ssue additional senes of YEN Class Umts, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units in the future. The minimum imtial subscription size for Units
in the Trust will be (1) JPY10,000,000 (or its equivalent in U.S. Dollars), with respect to offers to
subscribe for a specific amount of JPY (or U.S. Dollars, as applicable), or (i1) 1,000 Units, with
respect to offers to subscnbe for a specific number of Unats.

The Trust also offers a class of Units (USD Class (Management) Units) denominated in U.S.
Dollars to an affiliate of the Investment Manager. Such Units will not bear management fees or
performance fees. It is anticipated that the Units issued to the Investment Manager’s affiliate will
be redeemed, on an approximately dollar-for-dollar basis, as additional Units are 1ssued after the
Trust commences its trading and investment operations. Such affiliate, may, however, be required
by act to reduce its investment in the Trust to not more than 3% of the value of the Trust’s
outstanding Units as of the first anniversary of the establishment of the Trust.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

8. Units (continued)

Generally, unitholders will have the right to request redemption of any or all Units as of the first
business day of a calendar month, by providing five business days prior written notice to the

Admimstrator.

Uit transactions for the vear ended December 30, 2022, were as follows:

Unils Units
Outstanding at Quitstanding at
December 30, Units Units December 30,
2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
YEN Class 2,169,624.00 192,690.00 (782.053.00) 1,580,261.00
YEM Class (Hedged) 1,071,018.00 63,500.00 {184.820.00) 949,693.00
USD Class 1,404,577.00 45,040.00 {654,630.00) 794,987.00

9. Financial Highlights

The following represents the per unit information, total return and ratios to average net assets for

the year ended December 30, 2022:

Per unit operating performance
Beginning net asset value
Income (loss) from operations
Nel invesment loss
Net gain (loss) on investment s in securities, derivative
contracts and foreign currency
Total from operations
Ending net asset value

Total return

Total return before performance fee
Performance fee

Total retum after performance fee

Ratios to average nel assets
Expenses other than performance fee
Performance fee

Total expenses

Net investment loss

YEN Class

YEN Class (Hedged) USD Class

IPY 12017 PY 11,073 3 112.59
(129) (102) {0.95)
1,729 (175) 031
15600 2773 {0.64)

JPY 13617 TPy 10,796 3 11195
1359 % (2.26) %o (.Ad) %o
(0.28) (0.24) (0.13)
1331 % {E.su) i (0.57) %0
338 % 338 ™ 339
0.27 0.26 .14
365 % 3.64 % 3.53 "o
(0.93) % (0.91) %a (.81} %o

The financial highlights are calculated for each class taken as a whole. An individual investor’s
return and ratios may vary from these returns and ratios based on the iming of capital transactions.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

10. Subsequent Events
The Investment Manager has evaluated the possibility of subsequent events existing in the Trust’s
financial statements through March 31, 2023, the date the financial statements were available to

beissued, and has concluded that there are no recognized or non-recognized subsequent events for
financial statement adjustment or disclosure.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments
(Stated in United States Dollars)

December 30, 2022
Percent of
Description Shares Fair Value  Net Asseis
Investments in securities
Common equities
Americas;
Communication Services
Activision Blizzard, Inc. 313,511 & 23,999267 T7.24 %
Other 13,089,152 395
Total Communication Services 37088419 11.19
Consumer Discretionary 193,971 0.06
Energy 342,490 0.10
Financials 103,728,301 31.32
Health Care 45,295 449 13.67
Industrials 11,760,239 3.55
Information Technology 21,582,487 6.51
Materials 173,929 0.05
Real Estate
Store Capital, Inc. 741,171 23,761,942 7.17
Total Americas (cost §245 557 356) 243,927,227 7362
Asia;
Financials 1,639,431 0.49
Industrials 4,046,155 1.23
Information Technology 4,311,827 1.30
Materials 3.616,158 1.09
Total Asia {cost $15,021,949) 13,613,571 4.11
Europe:
Consumer Staples 1,775,111 0.54
Financials 9,111,628 2.75
Industrials 4,821,722 1.46
Information Technology 4,244,746 1.28
Total Europe (cost $21,816,583) 19,953 207 6.03
Total common equities (cost $282,395 888) 277494, 005 83.76
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Percent of
Description Fair Value  Net Assets
Investments in securities (continued)
Convertible bonds
Americas:

Information Technology (cost $2,670,624) 2740059 083 %
Corporate bonds
Americas;

Consumer Discretionary 2,790,027 0.84

Financials 1,205,594 036

Health Care 874418 0.26

Industrials 3,422,025 1.04

Materials 4,943,954 1.50
Total Americas (cost $14,164,989) 13,236,018 4.00
Europe:

Communication Services (cost $315,000) 278,646 0.08
Total corporate bonds (cost $14,479,989) 13.514.0664 4.08
Exchange-traded funds
Americas;

Financials (cost 8121,907) 124,501 0.04
Exchange-traded options and warrants
Americas:

Consumer Discretionary 1418 0.00

Energy 16,069 0.00

Financials 174,251 0.05

Industrials 1.536 0.00

Information Technology 21.039 0.01

Real Estate 472 0.00
Total Americas {cost $232,708) 214,785 0.06
Asia:

Financials (cost 30) 1,398 0.00
Europe:

Financials (cost 832,537} 20,304 0.01
Total exchange-traded options and warrants (cost $265,243) 236,487 007
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Percent of
Description Fair Value  Net Assets
Investments in securities (continued)
Non-exchange-traded equities
Americas:

Consumer Discretionary $ 59070955 1.78 %

Energy 179,128 0.05

Fimancials 265,742 0.08

Health Care 98,290 0.03

Information Technology 752,237 0.23
Total Americas {cost $18,979,015) 7,203,352 217
Asia;

Financials {cos 8576,059) 319,540 0.10
Europe:

Industrials (cost $883,200) 12,374 0.00
Total non-exchange-traded equities (cost $20,438,274) 7,535,266 227
Over-the-counter options and warrants
Americas:

Consumer Discretionary 3,542 0.00

Financials 1,692 0.00
Total over-the-counter warrants {cost $25,800) 5,234 0.00
Total investments in securities (cost $320,397,725) 3 301,650,216 91.05 %
Securities sold, not yet purchased
Common equities
Americas:

Energy s 404 000 %

Industrials 999 880 0.30

Information Technology 4,868,823 147
Total Americas (proceeds $5,641,845) 5,869,107 1.77
Europe:

Consumer Staples 1,479,730 045

Financials 3,573,534 1.08

Industrials 3,590,657 1.08
Total Europe (proceeds $10,111,065) 8,643,921 2.61
Total commaon equities (proceeds $15,752,910) 14,513,028 4.38
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Percent of
Description Fair Value  Net Assets
Securities sold, not yet purchased (continued)
Corporate bonds
Americas:
Consumer Discretionary ¥ 2,140,226 064 %
Financials 915,245 0.28
Total corporate bonds (proceeds $3,311,794) 3055471 0.92
Exchange-traded funds
Americas:
Financials 404 822 012
Health Care 62,582 0.02
Index 223,613 0.07
Industrials 156,547 0.05
Information Technology 608008 0.18
Total exchange-traded funds (proceeds $1,469,496) 1,455,572 044
Exchange-traded options and warrants
Americas;
Health Care (proceeds $211,995) 457920 014
Government bonds
Americas:
U.5. Government {proceeds $1,650,969) 1,619,232 049
Total securities sold, not yet purchased
(proceeds $22,397,164) 3 21,101,223 637 %
Derivative contracts (excluding options and warrants)
Forward contracts
Forward currency contracts $ 1872225 057 %
Swaps
Contracts for differences —long:
Americas;
Energy (40,308) (0.01})
Financials 649 0.00
Real Estate {31.541) {001}
Total Americas (71,2000 {0.02)
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Percent of
Description Fair Value  Net Assets
Derivative contracts (excluding options and warrants) (continued)
Swaps (continued)
Contracts for differences — long ( continued):
Europe:
Communication Services b (1,979) 0.00 %
Financials 157 0.00
Health Care 54,986 0.01
Industrials 20,060 0.01
Information Technology 28,632 0.01
Utilities 31.261 0.01
Total Enrope 133,117 0.04
Total contracts for differences — long 61,917 0.02
Contracts for differences —short:
Americas:
Index 369,727 011
Europe:
Health Care (19.236) (0.01)
Industrials 677 0.00
Total Europe (18,559) (0.01)
Total contracts for differences — short 351,168 0.10
Total swaps 413 085 0.12
Total derivative contracts (excluding options and warrants) 3 2285310 0.69 %

Derivative contracts are reflected gross before netting by counterparty in accordance with ASC 815,
Derivatives and Hedging.

See accompanming notes.
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2021

12 30

2021 12 30

3,170,293 425,231

668,153,218 685,184,677 91,903,821
6,334 850

164,319,945 22,040,234

490,508 65,792

348,143 46,696

248,904 33,385

853,768,804

114,516,010

256,425,290

278,608,842 37,369,804
643,991 86,379
80,178,041 10,754,281
4,448,602 596,691
944,463 126,681
316,396 42,438
869,671 116,649
366,010,006 49,092,922
487,758,798 65,423,088
2,169,624.00
12,017
1,071,018.00
11,073
1,404,577.00 112.59 15,102
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2021 12 30
121,866,770 16,345,990
(27,854,918) (3,736,180)
(101,222,221) (13,576,937)
1,495,761 200,626
(5,714,608) (766,500)
712,090 20,166,338 2,704,911
2,345,923 314,659
40,894 5,485
22,553,155 3,025,055
4,539,706 608,911
3,702,235 496,581
5,001,001 670,784
2,799,298 375,470
2,271,405 304, 664
1,847,538 247,810
20,161,183 2,704,219
2,391,972 320,835

(3,322,636) (445, 665)
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2021 12 30

2,391,972 320,835
121,866,770 16,345,990
(27,854,918) (3,736,180)

(101,222,221)  (13,576,937)

1,495,761 200,626
(3,322,636) (445, 665)
67,184,205 9,011,417
40,267,830 5,401,124
47,486,422 6,369,354

(53,279,037) (7,146,317)
(20,723,846) (2,779,689)
(26,926,763) (3,611,687)

54,008,811 7,244,202
50,686,175 6,798,537
437,072,623 58,624,551

487,758,798 65,423,088
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(3,322,636)

(2,068,860,571)
1,947,945,544
(581,488, 358)

(445,665)

(277,496, 268)

261,277,936
(77,995,033)

682,847,781 91,590,373
(104,541,080) (14,022,095)
104,107,414 13,963,927

359,862 48,268
16,387,558 2,198,063
132,720 17,802
29,911 4,012
39,891 5,351
(1,855,623) (248,895)
(43,869,701) (5.884,243)
(2,242,588) (300,798)
209,123 28,050
(414,149) (55,550)
(54,534,902) (7,314,766)
154,938,457 20,781,895
(100, 633,054) (13,497,912)
54,305,403 7,283,984
(229,499) (30,783)
3,399,792 456,014
3,170,293 425,231
3,737,697 501,337
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2021 12 30

2019 12

UBS

UBS
UBS
UBS AG UBS
UBS
MUFG

AFS

ASC 946

GAAP
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ASC 825

ASC 820
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TRPA

TRPA

TRPA TRPA
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2021 12 30

2021 12 30

646,132,528 646,132,528
17,978,751 244,486 18,223,237

59,319 59,319
3,659,138 3,659,138
16,760,533 335,446 17,095,979

14,476 14,476

649,850,985 34,753,760 579,932 685,184,677
236,182 13,684 249,866

649,850,985 34,989,942 593,616 685,434,543
273,188,534 273,188,534
3,900,193 3,900,193

1,148,578 1,148,578
210 210

371,327 371,327
274,708,649 3,900,193 278,608,842
125,162 125,162

762,361 762,361

887,523 887,523

274,708,649 4,787,716 279,496,365

335,446
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2021 12 30

2021 12 30

244,486

335,446
13,684

593,616

3,306,766 (5,754,344)
12,566,848
148,446,331 (74,423,697)

164,319,945 (80,178,041)
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2021 12 30

2021 12 30

ASC 740

2021 12
30

1.10

15
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UBS
2021 12 30 UBS
634
2021 12 30
2021 12 30
981,244 36,657,982

COVID-19
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CFD

1SDA

2021 12 30

2021 12 30
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CFD
2021 12 30
3,673,614 249,866 103,756,724 4,973,116 210 762,361 60,804,449 347
125,162 97,386,545
3,673,614 249,866 210 887,523

2021 12 30
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2021 12 30
11,510,549 (13,793,681) (4,776,441) 1,987,119
(14,061,237) (491,358)
11,510,549 (27,854,918) (4,776,441) 1,495,761
249,866 (243,532) 6,334 6,334
3,659,138 3,659,138
14,476 14,476
249,866 (243,532) 6,334 3,673,614 3,679,948
(125,162) (125,162) 125,162
(762,361) 243,532 (518,829) 518,829
(210) 210
(887,523) 243,532 (643,991) (210) 644,201
2021 12 30

12,566,848
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100

1,000
1,000

2021 12 30

2,021,894.00
872,346.00
1,211,537.00

655,885.00 (508,155.00) 2,169,624.00
402,380.00 (203,708.00) 1,071,018.00
430,400.00 (237,360.00) 1,404,577.00
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2021 12 30

10,669 11,008 111.41
57 55 0.68
1,291 10 0.50
1,348 65 1.18
12,017 11,073 112.59
13.37 1.23 1.60
(0.74) (0.64) (0.54)
12.63 0.59 1.06
3.83 3.83 3.83
0.64 0.65 0.54
4.47 4.48 4.37
0.51 0.50 0.61

2022 29
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(Stated in United Stafes Dollars)

December 30, 2021

Assels

Cash

Investments in securities, at fair value (cost $668,153,218)
Derivative assets

Due from brokers

Dividends and interest receivable

Litigation claim receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Securities sold, not yet purchased, at fair value (proceeds $256,425,290)
Derivative liabilities

Due to brokers

Redemptions payable

Due to Investment Manager

Dividends and interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Nel assets

Net asset value per unit

YEN Class (based on 2,169,624.00 shares outstanding)

YEN Class (Hedged) (based on 1,071,018.00 shares outstanding )
USD Class (based on 1,404,577.00 shares outstanding)

See accompanying nofes.
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3

3,170,293
685,184,677
6,334
164,319,945
490,508
348,143
248,904

853,768,804

278,608,842
643,991
80,178,041
4448602
944 463
316,396
369.671

366,010,006

S

487,758,798

JPY 12,017
IPY 11,073

5
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Operations
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2021

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments in
securities, derivative contracts and foreign currency

Net realized gain on investments in securities and foreign currency  $121,866,770

Net realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency

(27.854.918)

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

in securities and foreign currency

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative

contracts and foreign cumrency

MNet loss on investments in securities, derivative contracts

and foreign currency

Investment income

Dividends (net of withholding tax of $712,090)
Interest

Other

Total investment income

Expenses

Dividends

Interest

Management fees (Nore 3)

Performance fees (Note 3)

Distributor fees

COther

Total expenses

Met investment income

INet change in net assets resulting from operations

See accompanying nofes.
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(101,222,221}
1,495,761

$ (5,714,608

20,166,338
2,345,923
40,854
22,553,155

4,539,706
3,702,235
5,001,001
2,799,298
2,271,405
1,847,538
20,161,183
2,391,972

3 f3.312.636!
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2021

Operations

Net investment income

Net realized gain on invesiments in securities and foreign currency

Net realized loss on denivative contracts and foreign currency

Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments
in securities and foreign currency

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative contracts and
foreign currency

Net change in net assets resulting from operations

Capital unit transactions

YEN Class subscriptions

YEN Class (Hedged) subscnptions

USD Class subscriptions

YEN Class redemptions

YEN Class (Hedged) redemptions

USD Class redemptions

Net change in net assets resulting from capital share transactions

Met change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.
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b 2,391,972
121,866,770
(27,854,918)

(101,222,221)

1.495.761

(3,322,636)

67,184,205
40,267,830
47,486,422

(53,279,037)

(20,723.846)

(26,926,763)

54,008,811

50,686,175
437,072,623

$  ABRT.T58 798

11



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2021

Operating activities
Net change in net assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net change in net assets resulting
from operations to net cash used in operating acfivities:

Purchases of investments in securities
Proceeds from sales of investments in securities
Covers of securities sold, not yet purchased
Sales of securities sold, not vet purchased
Net realized gain on investments in securities
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on
investments in securities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Derivative azsets
Due from brokers
Dividends and interest receivable
Litigation claim receivable
Other assets
Derivative liabilities
Due to brokers
Due to Investment Manager
Dividends and interest payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities

Financing activities

Subscriptions

Redemptions

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net change in cash
Cash at beginning of yvear
Cash at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid

161/304

$  (3,322.636)

(2.068,860,571)
1,947,945,544

(581.488,358)
682,847,781

(104,541,080}

104,107 414

359,862
16,387,558
132,720
29,911
39,891
(1,855,623)
(43.869,701)
(2,242,588)
209,123
(414,149}
(54.534,902)

154,938,457
(100,633,054)
54,305,403

(229,499)
3,399,792
S 3,170,293

3 3.737.697
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 30, 2021

1. Organization

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportumity Fund (the Trust) is an exempted unit trust
organized m the Cayman Islands and registered under the Cayman Islands Trusts Act and
commenced operations on December 6, 2019. The Trust 1s registered under the Cayman Islands
Mutual Funds Act. The Trust’s investment objective is to realize consistently high risk-adjusted
appreciation in the value of its assets. The Trust seeks to achieve its investment objective primarily
through investments in the secunties of entities involved in announced mergers, acquisitions or
contests for control (including by shorting such securities), however, the Trust also may make
investments in entities involved in other types of restructuring or corporate events when, in the
manager’s opinion, attractive opportunities exist,

The Trust’s adviser is UBS O’Comnnor LLC (the Investment Manager), a Delaware limited liability
company, which is registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment
adviser. The Investment Manager may use certain personnel of one or more of its affiliates, or
engage one or more of its affiliates as sub-advizers fo provide investment advice for certain assets
of the Trust. The Investment Manager is a wholly-owned subsidiary of UBS Asset Management
(Americas) Inc. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. and any affiliated sub-advisers are
wholly owned subsidiaries of UBS AG (UBS) and are part of UBS Asset Management, which
provides various operational and managerial support services to the Investment Manager.

The Trust’s administrator is MUFG Alternative Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the
Admnstrator). The Admimstrator provides certain admimstrative services to the Trust, including
maintenance of the Trust’s books and records, and serves as registrar for the Trust’s umts. AFS
Controlled Subsidiary 3 Ltd. (the Trustee), a trust company, wholly-owned by an affiliate of the
Administrator and licensed to undertake trust services pursuant to the provisions of the Banks and
Trust Compames Act (as amended) of the Cayman Islands, has been appointed as trustee to the
Trust.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Investment Manager has evaluated the structure, objectives and activities of the Trust and
determined that it meets the characteristics of an investment company. As such, these financial
statements have applied the guidance set forth in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 946,
Financial Services—Investment Companies. The following is a summary of significant accounting
and reporting policies used in preparing the financial statements.

13
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from such estimates.

Investment Transactions

Investment transactions, which include secunties sold, not vet purchased, are accounted for on a
trade-date basis. Dividends are recognized on the ex-dividend date, and interest is accrued as
earned or incurred. Realized gains and logses on securities transactions are recorded on a first-in,
first-out cost basis,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of the Trust’s assets and liaalities, which qualify as financial instruments under
ASC 825, Financial Instruments, approximates the carrying amounts presented in the financial
statements.

ASC B20, Fair Value Measurement, clanfies the definition of fair value for financial reporting,
establishes a framework used to measure fair value and enhances disclosure requirements for fair
value measurements. The Investment Manager has categorized the Trust’s financial instruments,
based on the priority of the valuation techmique, into a three-level fair value hierarchy. The
valuation hierarchy is based upon the observability of the inputs to the valuation of the financial
asset or liability as of the measurement date. A financial instrument’s categorization within the
valuation hierarchy 1s based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement,

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

14
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement. This includes situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset
or liability.

Fair value iz the price that would be received in the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Where available, fair
value 1s based on observable market prices or parameters, or derived from such prices or
parameters using market standard models. These valuation models involve some level of
estimation and judgment, the degree of which iz dependent on the price transparency for the
instruments or market and the instrument complexity. Assets and Labilities recorded at fair value
are categorized for disclosure purposes based on the level of judgment associated with the inputs
used to measure their value as described above.

The availability of observable inputs can vary depending on the financial asset or liability and is
affected by a wide varety of factors, including, for example, the type of product, whether the
product is new, whether the product is traded on an active exchange or in the secondary market
and the current market conditions. To the extent that the valuation is based on models or inputs
that are less obgervable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Investment Manager in
determiming fair value 15 least for assets and liabihities classified as Level 1 and greatest for assets
and liabilities classified as Level 3. In certain cases, inputs used to measure fair value may fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

The valuation process 18 governed by the Investment Manager’s Valuation Policy and Procedures
(the Valuation Policy), which has been approved by the Trustee of the Trust. The Valuation Policy
governs the wvaluation of all investments and defines the valuation principles and pricing
conventions for each investment type as described below. In addition, the Valuation Policy
establishes a wvaluation committee (the Valuation Committee). The Valuation Committee
membership includes representation from the Investment Manager’s Legal, Compliance, Product
Control, Valuaton and Market Risk Control teams. The Valuation Committee 15 specifically
responsible for the implementation of the Valuation Policy. The Valuation Committee will escalate
issues to the Trustee as deemed necessary. The Valuation Committee also reviews and approves
the valuation methodology implemented for any new investment types, as well as for investments
in private securities or securities where the valuation is driven by unobservable inputs, The voting
members of the Valuation Committee are non-investment team personnel, chaired by the
Investment Manager’s Chief Operating Officer, although the Valuation Committee may obfain
input from investment team personnel in reaching their conclusions. The Product Control team of
the Investment Manager holds a monthly valuation meeting attended by representatives of the
Trust’s Admimstrator to discuss the valuation process and any valuations that sigmficantly diverge
from the independent sources. [f these items cannot be resolved, they are escalated to the Valnation
Committee as appropriate.

15
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Investment Manager 15 responsible for the valuation of all assets and habilities of the Trust.
The Administrator also performs an independent review of all assets and liabilities, as defined by
the Valuation Policy. Any changes to the wvaluation methodology are reviewed by the
Admimstrator and the Valuation Committee. Any material changes are reviewed and approved by
the Trustee.

In addition to the Valuation Committee, the Investment Manager has created a committee for
transactions requiring pre-approval (TRPA Committee). Thiz committee iz compriged of
representatives from the logistics teams of the Investment Manager, including Product Control,
Tax, Valuation, Legal, Compliance, Market Risk Control and Information Technology. Under the
TRPA Committee’s remit is the approval of new instrument types prior to trading, and also an
annual evaluation of dormant instrument types. An instrument type made dormant would need re-
approval through the TRPA Committee prior to trading. The TRPA Committee evaluates the
relevant pricing models or pricing sources to be used in determining the instrument’s fair value
and agrees on a valuation methodology. The Product Control team of the Investment Manager also
reviews daily profit and loss reporting and analyzes matenal changes to assist in evaluating the
reasonableness of investment valuations. In addition, reviews of stale pricing and back-testing of
prices for certain less liquid investments are performed, and a summary of these results is provided
to the Valuation Committee on a quarterly basis for review.

The following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at
fair value, including the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation
hierarchy as described above. The valuation methodologies disclosed below are general guidelines
and the actual valuation methodology could vary from instrument to instrument to provide the
most appropriate fair value measurement. The net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on these instruments is reflected in the statement of operations.

16
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Exchange and Non-Exchange-Traded Instruments

Generally, the fair value of financial instruments that are listed on a securities exchange are
determined by their last sales price or the official closing price on the date as of which the value 15
being determined on the primary exchange on which such financial instruments are trading. The
fair values for exchange-traded common and preferred equity securities are determined in this
manner. The fair value of exchange-traded funds 15 determined by the official composite of the
closing prices. Exchange-traded options and warrants represent standard derivative contracts
(derivatives) fraded on aregulated exchange. The fair values for non-U 5. exchange-traded options
and warrants are determined by the seftlement price as quoted on the exchange on which the
instrument is traded. The fair value of U 8. exchange-traded options and warrants is determined
by the composite exchange mid-price. Exchange-traded common equity securities, funds, options
and warrants are generally classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

Securities traded ontside of exchanges, and actively quoted by brokers or dealers, are classified
within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. but if they are rarely quoted or the quotes or pricing
sources are not deemed to be representative of fair value, other inputs and assumptions, such as
analysis performed by the Investment Manager, may be used in the valuation that may result in
the classification of the secunty within Level 3 of the fair value lherarchy. Generally, fair value
for non-exchange traded mstruments 15 based on the market approach, the income approach or the
asset-based approach. The Investment Manager may consider the cost of the secunty, accrued
interest and dividends related to the investment, discount rates, the fair value of similar publicly
traded securities, discounts for lack of control, discounts for lack of marketability, developments
since the acquisition of the secunty and other factors relevant to the valuation. Also, the Investment
Manager may receive independent valuations provided by a third-party valuation agent.

Fived Income Mstruments

The fair value for fixed income instruments 1s determined by using quoted market prices, broker
or dealer quotations, external prnicing providers or alternative pricing sources with reasonable
levels of price transparency. The types of instruments valued based on quoted market prices
include bonds backed by governments worldwide. These securities are generally classified within
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The types of instruments that trade in markets that are not
considered fo be as active as the markets described above, but are valued based on quoted market
prices, broker or dealer quotations, external pricing providers or alternative pricing sources with
reasonable levels of price transparency. include corporate bonds. Such instruments are generally
clagsified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. If a fixed income instrument ig rarely quoted
or the quotes or pricing sources are not deemed to be representative of fair value, other inputs and
assumptions, such as analysis performed by the Investment Manager, may be used in the valuation
that may result in the classification of the secunty within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

17
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cver-the-Counter Derivatives

The fair values for over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives are generally determined using market
standard quantitative pricing models using imputs based on observable market data or inputs
corroborated by observable market data in addition to counterparty quotes. The appropriate model
is selected based upon the contractual terms of and specific risks inherent in the instrument.
Valuaion models require a varety of inputs, including, but not limited to, the terms of the
derivative, observable market prices, time value of money, credit spreads, vield curves and
measures of volatility. For OTC derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as certain swaps,
model inputs can generally be venfied and observed, and model selection does not require
significant judgment by the Investment Manager. These model valuations are also validated by
comparing such values to quotes provided by the counterparty to the transaction or an independent
party. The Trust trades OTC options, warrants and contracts for differences. As the significant
inputs for these instruments can generally be corroborated to market observable inputs, these
instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Certain of these
instruments may be classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy because they trade
infrequently and therefore have little or no pricing transparency, or the lowest level of significant
input to the valuation model may not be readily observable.

Although the Trust’s functional currency i1s the U.S, Dollar, a portion of the Trust’s units are
denominated in Japanese Yen (JPY). For the YEN Class (Hedged) Units the Trust enters into
forward currency contracts with an affiliate of the Administrator to minimize the fluctmations of
the net asset values of the units denominated in foreign currency. The fair value for forward
currency contracts 1s determined by obtaining independent mid-market quotes for vanous forward
currency seftlements as available and interpolating values falling between those settlement dates
to arrive at a value for the individual contract. These contracts are generally classified within Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Breakdown by Levels

The following table represents the fair value of financial instruments shown by level at
December 30, 2021:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 2 Total
Astels
Investments in securities:

Common equiti es $ 646,132,528 % - % - § 646,132 518

Corporate bonds - 17,978,751 244 486 18,223 237

Exchange-traded fimds 50319 . - 0319

Exchange- traded options and warrants 3,659,138 - - 3659138

Non-exchange-traded equities . 16,760 533 335,446 17,095 979

Crver-the-counter wamants - 14476 - 14476
Total investments in securities 649,850,985 34,753,760 579,931 685,184 677
Derivative confracts:

Contracts for differences - 236,182 13.684 249 B66
Total assets 5 649850985 3 MSBE9S42 3 S936l6 5 6B5434 543
Liabilities
Securities sold, not yet purchased:

Common equties § 273188534 % - 5 - % 273188534

Corporate bonds - 3,900,193 - 3900193

Exchange- traded fimds 1.148,578 - - 1,148 578

Exchange-traded options 210 . - 210

Government boncs 371,327 - = 371 327
Total securities sold, not yet purchased 274,708,649 3,900,193 - 278,608 842
Derivative comtracts:

Forward currency contracts - 125,162 % 125162

Contracts for dfferences - 7ol 61 - THL 361
Total derivative contracts - BR7T 523 - 887523
Total liabilities $ 274708640 % 47877 IE 3 - 5§ 279496 ;3-5.3_

For more detailed information about the financial instruments, refer to the condensed schedule of
investments. The level 3 non-exchange-traded equifies are compnsed of securities in the financials
sector. The balances of forward currency contracts and contracts for differences in the table above
are reported on a gross basis by level before netting by counterparty. See Note 6 for further
discussion on derivative netting,
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inpuits

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy during the year ended
December 30, 2021. The table below sets forth the purchases of financial assets classified by the
Trust within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the vear ended December 30, 202]:

Purchases
Assets
Mon-exchange-traded equities 3 335,446

The valuation techniques and related significant unobservable inputs used in Level 3 fair value
measurements of assets and habihities at December 30, 2021, were as follows:

Fair Value at Valuation Unobhservable
Type of Invesiment December 30, 2021 Technique Input Range

Assels
Corporate bonds b 244,486 Broker quotes/

vendor pricing - =
Non-exchange-traded equities 335446 Recent

transaction price = =
Contracts for differences 13,684 Broker quotes/

vendor pricing = =

b 593,616

Due from Brokers and Due to Brokers

Due from brokers and due to brokers include accrued commissions, net receivables and payables
for unsettled trades, net unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency balances, cash, foreign
currencies, margin balances and collateral held at the brokers. The Trust has elected to not offset
fair value amounts recogmized for cash collateral receivables and pavables against fair value
amounts recognized for net derivative positions executed with the same counterparty under the
same master netting arrangement. Margin balances are collateralized by certain of the Trust’s
securities and cash balances held by the brokers. In relation to margin debit balances, the Trust 1s
charged interest at fluctuating rates based on a predefined index rate and a predefined spread.
Certain investments in securities are pledged to the brokers on terms that permit the brokers to sell
or repledge the securities, subject to certain limitations. Certain cash and securities at the brokers
that are related to securities sold, not yet purchased, are partially restncted until the secunties are
purchased.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The following table presents the breakout of the due from and due to brokers in the statement of
assets and liabilities:
Due from Brokers Due to Brokers

Unsettled transactions 3 3,306,766 3 (5,754,344
Cash collateral 12,566,848 -
Met receivable from/{payable to) brokers 148,446,331 {74,423,697)

Total 3 164.319.945 § !30,1?3.041!

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash consists of monies held at the Administrator. The Trust has not experienced any losses in
such accounts and does not believe it 15 exposed to any sigmficant credit nsk on such accounts.
Cash equivalents consist of short-term investments that have maturities of three months or less at
the date of purchase. As of December 30, 2021, the Trust held no cash equivalents.

Taxation

There is currently no taxation imposed on income or capital gains by the government of the
Cayman Islands. The only taxes payable by the Trust are withholding taxes applicable to certain
investment income and capitals gains faxes in certain jurisdictions. For the year ended
December 30, 2021, no other tax hability or expense has been recorded in the financial statements.

ASC 740, Income Taxes, defines how uncertain tax positions should be recognized, measured,
presented and disclosed in the financial statements. The Trust has evaluated tax positions taken or
expected to be taken in the course of prepanng the Trust’s tax returns to determine whether the tax
positions are more likely than not to be sustained by the applicable tax authority. Based on this
analysis of all significant tax junisdictions and open tax years subject to examination, all maternial
tax positions were deemed to meet a more likely than not threshold. Therefore, no additional tax
expense, including any interest or penalties, was recorded for the year ended December 30, 2021.
To the extent the Trust i required to record interest and penalties, they would be included in
interest expense and other expenses, respectively, in the statement of operations,

Generally, the tax authorities in the jurisdictions in which the Trust conducts its business can
initiate examinations of tax returns or security transactions within various time periods from the

date the returns are filed or the date the secunty transactions occurred. As a result, certain tax
returns or secunfy transactions are still subject to examination,
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of the Trust is the United States Dollars (U.S. Dollar). Assets and
liabilities denominated in a currency other than the U.S. Dollar are translated into U.S. Dollars at
the mid-market rate of exchange as reported by an independent pricing service. Purchases and
sales of investments and income and expenses denominated in currencies other than U.S. Dollars
are translated at the rates of exchange on the respective dates of such transactions. The resulting
gains and losses from such translation are included in realized and unrealized gains (losses) in the
statement of operations.

3. Fees

Management Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum. the Investment Manager eams a
management fee, payable monthly in arrears. The management fee 12 accrued as of each calendar
day, calculated at a rate of 1.10% per annum of the Trust’s net aszet value, prior to any redemptions
and performance fees. Umits held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any
management fees,

Performance Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the Investment Manager earns a monthly
performance fee equal to 15% of the New Profit in respect of YEN Class Units. YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units. The performance fee 15 accrued on each business day and
ig payable as of the last business day of each calendar month and upon any intra-month redemption
or transfer of Units. The performance fee will be calculated and reported in the currency in which
the applicable class of Units 15 denominated. With respect to the YEN Class Units and the YEN
Class (Hedged) Units, each performance fee will be calculated without taking into account any
effect on the net asset value of such Units due to fluctuations in the exchange rate with respect to
the Trust’s USD-denominated assets during the period in respect of which such performance fee
iz being calculated. Additionally, with respect to the YEN Class (Hedged) Umts, the performance
fee will be calculated without taking into account any expenses, profits or losses relating to any
currency hedge. Units held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any performance
fees.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. Related Parties

UBS Investment Bank, an affiliate of the Investment Manager, 15 one of the Trust’s executing and
prime brokers. The Trust incurred $634 in commissions and other charges on investment
transactions with UBS Investment Bank for the vear ended December 30, 2021.

During the yvear ended December 30, 2021, the Trust conducted investment transactions, in the
normal course of business, at fair value with certain affiliated funds sponsored by the Investment
Manager. For the yvear ended December 30, 2021, related party purchases and sales were $981.244
and $36,657 982, respectively. Any resulting gains and losges are included in net realized gain on
investments in securities and foreign currency and net realized loss on derivative contracts and
foreign currency in the statement of operations.

Certain brokerage arrangements provide that the Investment Manager and its affiliates receive soft
dollar credits related to brokerage commissions paid by the Trust and other affihated funds. Such
credits can be used by the Investment Manager for research and related services that would then
be paid for, or provided by, the brokers. The research services obtained by the Investment Manager
through the use of soft dollar credits can be for the benefit of the Trust or other funds managed by
the Investment Manager.

Due to Investment Manager represents payable for management fees.
5. Risk Management

The Trust is subject to market risk associated with changes in the value of its investments and
denvative financial instruments, as well as credit nisk from the loss of appreciation if a counterparty
fails to perform. The Investment Manager takes an active role in managing and monitoring the
Trust’s market and credit risks and has established formal control procedures, which are reviewed
on an ongoing basis.

The Investment Manager has appointed an Investment Risk Committee comprised of senior
personnel from different disciplines throughout the Investment Manager and its affihates. The

Investment Risk Committee meets regulardy and reviews the Trust’s potential exposures to market
and credit risks bazed on analyses performed by Risk Managers and Risk Control.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)
Market Risk

The Investment Manager monitors the risk parameters and expected volatility of individual
positions and the Trust’s aggregate portfolio. Additionally, the Investment Manager seeks to
control portfolio risks through selective and dynamic sizing of positions based on a regular
evaluation of each investment’s risk and reward charactenistics. Regular mark-to-market portfolio
momnitoring helps the Investment Manager monitor the investments. The Investment Manager has
also developed and uses proprietary statistical models to identify and hedge systemic portfolio
risk, as well as individual position specific risk. While the Investment Manager generally seeks to
hedge certain portfolio nsks in an effort to increase the proportion of the Trust’s retumn attnibutable
to perceived high value-added risk exposures, the Investment Manager does not attempt to hedge
all market or other risks inherent in the Trust’s positions.

Securities sold, not yet purchased, represent obligations of the Trust to deliver specified financial
instruments at contracted prices, thereby creating commitments to purchase the financial
instruments in the market at prevailing prices. Consequently, the Trust’s ultimate obligation to
satisfy the sale of securities sold, not vet purchased, may exceed the amount recognized in the
statement of assets and liabilities.

Risks associated with epidemic and pandemic diseases (such as COVID-19), including, without
limitation, travel restrictions, closed international borders, quarantines, disruptions to supply
chains and lower consumer demand;, a rize in protectionist trade policies; slowing global economic
growth; the nisk of trade disputes and the possibility of changes to some international trade
agreements has impacted the mvestments held by the Trust during the year and could continue to
affect the economies of many nations, in ways that cannot be foreseen at the present time, and may
adversely impact the markets in which the Trust invests.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Risk Management (continued)
Credit Risk

All of the Trust’s positions. including cash. due from brokers and derivative assets are held with
its brokers, counterparties and other financial mstitutions. In the event these parties are unable to
fulfill their obligations, the Trust wounld be subject to credit risk. As a result of the Trust’s trading
relationship with these firms, the Trust could have a significant concentration of credit risk with a
certain broker(s). To the extent the Trust invests in derivatives, synthetic instruments (contracts
for differences) or it effects OTC transactions, the Trust may take on credit risk with regard to
parties with whom it trades and may also bear the risk of settlement default. In an effort to
mimimize this nsk, the Investment Manager employs a margin momtonng and management
protocol on a daily basis to monitor exposure levels, The Investment Manager attempts to diversify
the credit risk associated with its trading activities by trading with multiple entities and allocating
transaction volume to counterparties with higher credit ratings. but it cannot guarantee its efforts
will be successful. In addition, the Investment Manager attempts to remain active across multiple
counterparties where possible in order to maintain flexibility. The goal of the Investment Manager
15 to balance operating, counterparty credit. counterparty settlement and financial nsks.
Additionally, refer to Note 6 for further discussion on the use of master netting arrangements to
help mitigate counterparty credit risk.

Aside from daily momtorning of such relahonships, these relationships are governed by vanous
contracts, Generally, these contracts are standard industry agreements such as International Swaps
and Derivatives Association (ISDA) agreements for OTC contracts. These agreements zet forth
each party’s basic rights, responsibilities and duties. These agreements algo contain information
regarding financial terms and conditions, as well as termination and events of default provisions.
The Trust’s trading strategies are dependent upon the existence of these agreements. The Trust’s
counterparties nsually have multiple specified events under which they can terminate individual
transactions or the entire agreement. These events are most commonly related to declines in agsets
under management or performance below certain thresholds during a specified period. Should a
trigger event occur, counterparties have the right to terminate individual transactions or entire
agreements, which could severely impact the Trust’s portfolio. The Trust 15 not aware of any
“trigger events™ occurring during the year ended December 30, 2021, Certain swap agreements
contain provisions that require the Trust to either post additional collateral or immediately settle
any outstanding liability balances upon the occurrence of specific credit nsk related events.

The Trust invests in corporate bonds and government bonds, Until such investments are sold or
mature, the Trust i exposed to credit risk related to whether the izsner will meet its obligation
when the securities come due.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)

Currency Risk

The Trust may invest a portion ofits agsets in non-U.S. currencies, or in instruments denominated
in non-U.8. currencies, the prices of which are determined with reference to currencies other than
the U.S. Dollar. The Trust, however, values its securities and other assets in U.S. Dollars. The
Trust generally seeks to hedge all or any portion of its foreign currency exposure. To the extent
the Trust’s investments are not hedged, the value of the Trust’s assets will fluctuate with U.S.
Dollar exchange rates as well as the price changes of the Trust’s investments in the various local
markets and currencies.

6. Derivative Contracts

In the normal coursze of business, the Trust enters into derivatives for trading purposes. Derivatives
are either exchange-traded or OTC contracts. Exchange-traded derivatives are standard contracts
traded on a regulated exchange. OTC contracts are private contracts negotiated with
counterparties,

The primary differences in risks associated with OTC contracts and exchange-traded contracts are
credit and liquidity risks. For exchange-traded contracts, credit risk iz limited due to the role of the
exchange or clearing corporation. The Trust’s maxamum nisk of loss from counterparty credit nsk
on OTC contracts is limited to the unrealized gain amount on any open contracts, net of any
collateral received or collateral paid, plus any unsettled trade amounts. For the year ended
December 30, 2021, derivatives include forward currency contracts, options, warrants and swaps.
Details of these derivatives are provided below.

Forward Contracis

The Trust 1z subject to foreign currency exchange nigk in the normal course of pursuing its
investment objectives. The Trust may use OTC forward contracts to gain exposure to or hedge
against changes in the walue of its foreign currencies. A forward contract is a cash market
transaction in which two parties agree to the purchase or sale of a currency at a specified price on
a specified date in the future. Upon entering into such contracts, the Trust bears the risk of
exchange rates moving unexpectedly, in which case, the Trust may not achieve the anticipated
benefits of the forward contract and may realize a loss. Forward contracts are traded in unregulated
markets and are typically liquidated by settling cash.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Options and Warrants

The Trust 1s subject to equity price nisk, interest rate nsk and foreign currency exchange risk in the
normal course of pursuing its investment objectives. The Trust may use exchange-traded or OTC
options or warrants to gain exposure to or hedge against changes in the value ofits equities, interest
rates or foreign currencies. Options, which include warrants, are contracts that grant the holder,
for a premium payment, either the nght to purchase or sell a financial instrument at a specified
price within a specified time or on a specified date from or to the writer of the option. Options
written by the Trust do not give rise to counterparty credit risk, as they obligate the Trust and not
its counterparty to perform. Options written by the Trust are subject to off-balance-sheet risk, as
the Trust’s satisfaction of the obligations may exceed the amount recogmzed in the statement of
assets and liabilities. Options and warrants are typically liquidated by selling, exercising or through
expiration.

Swaps

The Trust 15 subject to equity price nsk in the normal course of pursuing its investment objectives.
In certain instances, the Trust may enter into swap contracts to obtain equity price exposure or to
help hedge against equity price risk. Swaps, which include contracts for differences, are
agreements between two parties to exchange cash flows based on an agreed amount of underlying
equity shares. Swaps are traded in unregulated markets and are either liquidated or held to maturity.
The unrealized gain or loss, rather than the contract or notional amounts, represents the
approximate future cash flows. The Trust may elect to receive or pay equity returns based on the
agreed number of underlying shares versus paying or receiving a financing amount. Swaps are
marked to market based on the move of the underlying equity security and the accrued financing
amount, and the change, 1f any, is recorded as net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on denivative contracts and foreign currency in the statement of operations. The risks of swaps
include changes in market conditions affecting the value of the contract or the cash flows and the
possible inability of the counterparty to fulfill its obligations under the agreement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The following table sets forth the Trust’s denivative contracts held at December 30, 2021, by
primary risk exposure, location in the statement of assets and liabilities and quarterly average
trading levels for the year then ended. The wvalues in the tables below exclude netting by
counterparty and the effects of cash received or posted as collateral pursuant to derivative
contracts, and therefore, are not representative of the Trust’s net exposure.

Derivative Assos Derivative Liab ilities
Securities

Investmenis Cuarterly Crearterdly  Sald, Mot Yet uarterdy Cuarterly

Primary Risk in S ecurities  Derivatives  Average Average Purchased Derivatives Average Average
Exposure Fair Value Fair Value Notional®® Contracis®**  Fair Value Fair Value  Motional®*®  Centracrs**
Equty § 673604 5 249866 $103T756,724 4973116 § 210§ 763361 $60,504,449 34T
Foreign exchange - -* . . A 125,162 97,386,545 :

Total denyvative conkracts g LETLEIG § MU566 - 210 % 87523

Mo open denivative contracts at December 30, 2021
== Amounts reflect average notional outstanding For Forward currency contracts and swaps
e Amounts reflect average contract chare equivalents outstanding for options and warrants

The following table sets forth the Trust’s gains and losses related to denivative activities by primary
nsk exposure and location in the statement of operations for the year ended December 30, 2021.
These gains and losses should be considered in the context that derivative contracts may have been
executed to economically hedge securities and accordingly, certain gains or losses on derivative
contracts may offzet certain gaing or losses attributable to secunities.

Net Change in Net Change in
Unrealized Unrealized
Appreciation/ Appreciation/
Met Realized Gain Met Realized Gain Depreciation Depreciation
{Loss) on Investments (Loss) on Derivative  on Investments in on Derivative
Primary in Secorities and Contracts and Securities and Coniracis and
Risk Exposure Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency
Equity 5 11,510,549 3 (13,793 ,681) 3 4.776.441) 3 1 287,119
Foreign exchange - (14,061,237) - (491 358)
Tuotal 11,510,549 27 B54.918 4,776,441 1495 761
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The table below presents the faur value of denvative contracts by major product type on a gross
basis. Gross fair values exclude the effects of both counterparty netting and collateral, and
therefore are not representative of the Trust’s exposure. The table below also presents the amounts
that have been offset in the statement of assets and hiabilities due to counterparty netting, as well
as cash and securities collateral posted and received under enforceable credit support agreements
reflected up to the value of derivatives.

Net Amounts Financial
Gross of Derivatives Instruments
Amounts Presented not CHTsel
Gross Offset in the in the in the
Amounis of  Statement of Statement Statement of Collateral
Derivatives  Asselx and  of Assets and  Assetsand  (Received)
Recoonized Liabilities Liabilities Liahilities Pledged* Net Amount

Derivative Assels
Contracts for differences § 249866 T (243,532) 3 633 % - % - 5 6,334
Exchange-traded options

and warrants - - - 3,659,138 - 3,659,138
Over-the-counter warrants - - 14,476 - 14 476
Tuotal § 240866 % (243,532) 3 6,33 5 3673614 5 - % 36T9S4E
Derivative Liabilides
Forward cuirency contracts §  (125162) § - % (125,162} § - % 125162 % -
Contracts for differences (T62,361) 143,532 {518,829) - 518,829
Exchange-traded options - - . (2100} 210 -
Total § (BET.523) § 243531 3 (B43,991) § (210) § 644,200 § =

® Collateral pledged 1z reflected up to the far value of the related denvative liabidities by counterparty. Collateral 12 posted based on nononal
exposure of denivabve contracts net of the for valoe of denvative assets At December 30, 2021, the total cash collateral pledged for derivative
contracts 15 512,566,848, which 15 included 1n due from brokersin the statement of assets and hatalines, net by counterpanty

7. Financial Guarantees
The Trust enters into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Trust’s maximum

exposure under these arrangements is not known. However, the Trust has not had prior claims or
losses pursuant to these contracts and expects the risk of'loss to be remote.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

8. Units

The Trust 1ssues its umts of beneficial interest (Umits) in three (3) separate classes: USD Class
Units, YEN Class Units and YEN Class (Hedged) Units. The liabilities of the Trust arising in
relation to any class of Units will be met from such undivided assets; provided, however, the
Trustee will attribute all gains and losses on any currency hedge to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units
and may, if appropriate, also attribute other assets and liabilities of the Trust to one or more
particular classes of Units.

The Units are offered in Japan as a public offering under Article 2, Paragraph 3, Item 1 of the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law.

Units are issued monthly as of the first business day of a calendar month and at such other times
as the Trustee may from time to time determine. YEN Clasgs Units and YEN Class (Hedged) Units
are initially offered at a purchase price of JPY 10,000 per Unit and USD Class Units are initially
offered at a purchase price of $100 per Unit. A fter the initial issuance of Units, Units may continue
to be offered at the prevailing net asset value per Unit. The Trust is currently offering a single
series of YEN Class Units. YEN Class (Hedged) Units and USD Class Units; however, the
Investment Manager, may determine to issue additional series of YEN Class Units, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units in the future. The minimum initial subseription size for Units
in the Trust will be (1) JPY 10,000,000 (or its equivalent in U.S. Dollars), with respect to offers to
subscnbe for a specific amount of JPY (or U.S. Dollars, as applicable), or (1) 1.000 Umts, with
respect to offers to subscribe for a specific number of Units.

The Trust also offers a class of Umts (USD Class (Management) Units) denominated in U.S.
Dollars to an affiliate of the Investment Manager. Such Units will not bear management fees or
performance fees. It is anticipated that the Units issued to the Investment Manager’s affiliate will
be redeemed, on an approximately dollar-for-dollar basis, as additional Umits are 1ssued after the
Trust commences its trading and investment operations. Such affiliate, may, however, be required
by act to reduce its investment in the Trust to not more than 3% of the value of the Trust’s
outstanding Units as of the first anmiversary of the establishment of the Trust.

Generally, unitholders will have the right to request redemption of any or all Units as of the first
business day of a calendar month, by providing five business days prior written notice to the
Administrator.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

8. Units (continued)

Unit transactions for the vear ended December 30, 2021, were as follows:

Units Units
Outstanding at Outstanding at
December 30, Units Units December 30,
2020 Issued Redeemed 2021
YEN Class 2,021,894.00 655,885.00 (308,155.00)  2,169,624.00
YEN Class (Hedged) 872,346.00 402,380.00 (203,708.00) 1,071,018.00
USD Class 1,211,537.00 430,400.00 (237360007  1,404,577.00

9. Financial Highlights

The following represents the per unit information, total return and ratios to average net assets for
the year ended December 30, 2021:

YEN Class
YEN Class (Hedged) USD Class
Per unit operating performance
Beginning net asset value IPY  10.669 IPY 11,008 b 111.41
Income from operations:
Met investment income 57 55 0.68
Net gain on investments in securities, derivative
contracts and foreign currency 1,291 10 0.50
Total from operations 1.348 65 1.18
Ending net asset value JPY 12017 JPY 11073 5 112.59
Total return
Total return before performance fee 13.37 % 123 % 1.60
Performance fee (0.74) 064 (0.54)
Total return after performance fee 12.63 % 0.59 % 1.06
Ratios to average net assets
Expenses other than performance fee 383 % 383 % 383
Performance fee 0.64 0.65 0.54
Total expenses 447 %% 448 % 4.37
Net investment income 0.51 % 0.50 % 0.61

The financial highlights are calculated for each class taken as a whole. An individual investor’s
return and ratios may vary from these returns and ratios based on the timing of capital transactions.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

10. Subsequent Events
The Investment Manager has evaluated the possibility of subsequent events existing i the Trust’s
financial statements through April 29, 2022, the date the financial statements were available to be

issued and has concluded that there are no recognized or non-recognized subsequent events for
financial statement adjustment or disclosure.
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2023 30
3,579,713 504,632
255,560,117 247,760,408 34,926,785
246,051 34,686
102,080,328 14,390,264
335,355 47,275
191,461 26,990
189,119 26,660
354,382,435 49,957,292
52,765,089 54,668,545 7,706,625
554,885 78,222
12,131,387 1,710,162
10,698,753 1,508,203
259,151 36,533
65,030 9,167
540,455 76,188
78,918,206 11,125,099
275,464,229 38,832,192
1,339,914.00 14,869
839,828.00 10,425

691,092.00 111.04 15,653
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2022 12 31 2023 30
(10,013, 265) (1,411,570)
(7,654,478) (1,079,052)
7,543,418 1,063,396
(2,594,144) (365,696)
(12,718,469) (1,792,923)
224,464 3,710,808 523,113
2,676,525 377,310
6,387,333 900,422
1,226,767 172,937
450,524 63,510
1,718,772 242,295
781,606 110,183
339,872 47,912
4,517,541 636,838
1,869,792 263,585

(10,848,677)  (1,529,338)
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2022 12 31

2023

30
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1,869,792 263,585
(10,013, 265) (1,411,570)
(7,654,478) (1,079,052)
7,543,418 1,063,396
(2,594,144) (365,696)
(10,848,677) (1,529,338)
868,967 122,498
245,430 34,598
(25,824,620) (3,640,497)
(8,441,532) (1,190,003)
(11,846,806) (1,670,044)
(44,998,561) (6,343,447)
(55,847,238) (7,872,785)
331,311,467 46,704,978
275,464,229 38,832,192
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2022 12 31 2023 30

2019 12

UBS

UBS
UBS
UBS AG UBS
UBS
MUFG

AFS

ASC 946

GAAP
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ASC 820
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2023 30

220,549,557 220,549,557
3,672,416 3,672,416

15,867,097 15,867,097

128,445 128,445
252,266 252,266
1,222,171 1,222,171
5,844,362 215,655 6,060,017

8,439 8,439

222,152,439 25,392,314 215,655 247,760,408
337,150 337,150

222,152,439 25,729,464 215,655 248,097,558
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46,618,360 46,618,360
4,337,711 4,337,711

1,982,346 1,982,346
111,980 111,980
1,618,148 1,618,148
50,330,834 4,337,711 54,668,545
697 697

645,287 645,287

645,984 645,984

50,330,834 4,983,695 55,314,529
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1,461,712 (1,798,161)
2,578,925
98,039,691 (10,333, 226)
102,080,328 (12,131, 387)
2023 30
2022 12 31 2023 30
ASC 740
2022 12

31 2023 30
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ASU 2022-03 820

ASU 2024 12 15

1.10

15
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UBS
2022 12 31 2023 30 UBS

CFD

193/304



30

2022 12 31

2023

30
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CFD
2023 30 2022 12 31
2023 30
260,705 337,150 22,236,077 1,732,277 111,980 645,287 7,980,754 1,013
697 69,033,748
260,705 337,150 111,980 645,984
2023 30
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2022 12 31 2023 30
64,254 (146,154) 272,790 (721,222)
(7.508,324) (1,872,922)
64,254 (7.654,478) 272,790 (2,594,144)
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337,150 (91,099) 246,051 246,051
252,266 252,266
8,439 8,439
337,150 (91,099) 246,051 260,705 506,756
(697) (697) 697
(645,287) 91,099 (554,188) 554,188
(111,980) 111,980
(645,984) 91,099 (554,885) (111,980) 666,865
2023 30
2,578,925
100
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1,000
1,000

2023 30

1,580,261.00
949,698.00
794,987.00

8,350.00 (248,697.00)  1,339,914.00
(109,870.00) 839,828.00
2,190.00 (106,085.00) 691,092.00
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12 31 2023 30
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13,617 10,796 111.95
85 65 0.68
1,167 (436) (1.59)
1,252 (371) (0.91)
14,869 10,425 111.04
9.19 (3.44) (0.81)
9.19 (3.44) (0.81)
1.44 1.43 1.43
1.44 1.43 1.43
0.59 0.59 0.59

2023 20
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2023 30
Activision Blizzard, Inc. 162,309 13,682,649 4.97
48,445 0.02
13,731,094 4.99
266,017 0.10
5,472,281 1.99
PDC Energy, Inc. 199,174 14,169,238 5.14
337,434 0.12
14,506,672 5.26
42,669,871 15.49
Horizon Therapeutics PLC 252,615 25,981,453 9.43
Seagen Inc. 107,846 20,756,041 7.53
53,236,204 19.33
73,992,245 26.86
17,599,905 6.38
16,433,151 5.97
194,459 0.07
5,694,411 2.07
188,333,762 190,560,106 69.18
328,493 0.12
2,779,500 1.01
2,431,024 0.88
5,969,810 5,539,017 2.01
1,593,667 0.58
1,869,886 0.68
4,394,431 1.60
1,817,827 0.66
5,747,548 2.09
4,430,914 1.60
4,596,161 1.67
24,944,249 24,450,434 8.88
219,247,821 220,549,557 80.07
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2,851,286 1.03
821,130 0.30

3,476,747 3,672,416 1.33
2,791,122 1.01

433,650 0.16

1,219,733 0.44

2,203,593 0.80

766,971 0.28

8,160,363 2.96

16,161,686 15,575,432 5.65
315,000 291,665 0.11
16,476,686 15,867,097 5.76
121,907 128,445 0.05
44,662 0.02

3,549 0.00

876 0.00

8,610 0.00

114,579 0.04

766 0.00

69,468 0.03

470 0.00

237,778 242,980 0.09
6,319 8,859 0.00
244,097 252,266 0.09

1,277,144 1,222,171 0.44

201/304



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

37,128 0.01

3,553,851 1.30

208,858 0.08

178,526 0.06

109,144 0.04

1,742,634 0.63

14,715,715 6,060,017 2.20

8,439 0.00

255,560,117 247,760,408 89.94
Chevron Corporation 92,373 14,534,892 5.28
2,452,393 0.89

7,375,192 2.68

5,703,932 2.07

417,057 0.15

28,046,796 30,483,466 11.07
1,646,020 0.60

1,607,816 0.58

3,910,251 1.42

4,222,268 1.53

4,748,539 1.73

16,742,690 16,134,894 5.86

44,789,486 46,618,360 16.93
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2,138,138 0.78

921,946 0.33

1,277,627 0.46

4,589,364 4,337,711 1.57

887,328 0.33

121,379 0.04

973,639 0.35

1,662,625 1,982,346 0.72

Activision Blizzard, Inc. 116 56,260 0.02
33,000 0.01

2,070 0.00

20,650 0.01

72,645 111,980 0.04
1,650,969 1,618,148 0.59
52,765,089 54,668,545 19.85
(697) (0.00)

202,620 0.07

6,900 0.01

209,520 0.08

203/304



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

24,957 0.01
(129) (0.00)
24,828 0.01
(254) (0.00)
27,771 0.01
(15,814) (0.01)
11,703 0.00
246,051 0.09
(308,452) (0.11)
(248, 657) (0.09)
34,168 0.01
(522,941) (0.19)
(7,543) (0.00)
(23,704) (0.01)
(31,247) (0.01)
(554,188) (0.20)
(308,137) (0.11)
(308,834) (0.11)

ASC815

204/304



OoOooodd

EDINETOOOO
00000000 OO00DbDO000DOOdnoo(Eswe)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023

122,382,922

16,415,221,328

37,073,610

4,972,683,309

85,309,312

11,442,538,019

753,

497

113.22

15,186

2023

31,381,785,

157

9,506,522,

982

21,875,262,

175

1,527,

984

14,

316

2023

14,021,610,

324

4,247,583,

754

9,774,026,

570

910,

378

10,

736
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MUFG

16

1933
1940

21
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2024 12,500,000
12,500,000 19 9,963
2024 UFJ 159.97
10

50
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2023 12 473 2,200 5,701

2024 UFJ 159.97

2023 12 31 95

86

95
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131

2024

31

UBS

EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23 103

UFJ 159.97

2024 29

131
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UBS
2022 12 31
2022 2021

157,956 25,268 209,772 33,557
316,466 50,625 435,140 69,609
474,421 75,893 644,912 103,167
10 2,577,354 412,299 1,807,902 289,210
8,128,973 1,300,392 6,509,445 1,041,316
10,706,327 1,712,691 8,317,347 1,330,526
11,180,747 1,788,584 8,962,259 1,433,693
14 7,600,000 1,215,772 2,600,000 415,922
1,048,301 167,697 3,077,082 492,241
8,648,301 1,383,469 5,677,082 908,163
436,184 69,776 693,203 110,892
436,184 69,776 693,203 110,892
11 2,096,263 335,339 2,591,974 414,638

17
2,096,263 335,339 2,591,974 414,638
2,532,446 405,115 3,285,177 525,530
11,180,747 1,788,584 8,962,259 1,433,693

2023 20
L1 L1
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2022 12 31
2022 2021

6,361,079 1,017,582 6,368,498 1,018,769
(5.195,424) (831,112) (3.857,893) (617,147)
(10,705) 1,712) (13,996) (2,239)

1,154,951 184,758 2,496,609 399,383

40,727 6,515 7,980 1,277

1,195,677 191,272 2,504,589 400,659
(147,376) (23,576) (314,525) (50,315)

14,867 2,378

1,048,301 167,697 2,204,931 352,723
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UBS AG

2021 12 31

2022

UBS AG
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UBS
2022 12 31
14
2,600,000 415,922 872,151 139,518 3,472,151 555,440
2,204,931 352,723 2,204,931 352,723
2,600,000 415,922 3,077,082 492,241 5,677,082 908,163
14
2,600,000 415,922 3,077,082 492,241 5,677,082 908,163
5,000,000 799,850 5,000,000 799,850
(3,077,082) (492,241) (3,077,082) (492,241)
1,048,301 167,697 1,048,301 167,697
7,600,000 1,215,772 1,048,301 167,697 8,648,301 1,383,469

213/304



UBS

EDINETOOOO

OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 12 31
2022 2021
1,154,951 184,758 2,496,609 399,383
170,491 27,273 169,249 27,075
(676,715) (108,254) 655,582 104,873
(573,086) (91,677) (535,576) (85,676)
75,640 12,100 2,785,864 445,655
(419,757) (67,149) 676,457 108,213
(344,117) (55,048) 3,462,321 553,867
40,727 6,515 7,980 1,277
40,727 6,515 7,980 1,277
(14,213) (2,274)
5,000,000 799,850
(3,077,082) (492,241)
1,922,918 307,609 (14,213) 2,274)
1,619,528 259,076 3,456,088 552,870
6,509,445 1,041,316 3,053,357 488,446
8,128,973 1,300,392 6,509,445 1,041,316
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UBS
2022 12 31
UBS
2005 12
2011
2019
2013 48
UCITS
2013
2013 257
UCITS
2017
2006
IFRSs

IFRSs
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2022 2021
6,361,079 6,368,498
6,361,079 6,368,498

2022 2021
5,223,621 4,878,012

309,879 364,802
827,580 1,125,684
6,361,079 6,368,498
2022
2021

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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2022 2021
526,544 (986,822)
3,731,135 3,495,023
497,256 998,651
440,488 351,041
5,195,424 3,857,893

2022 2021
30,000 30,000
9,600 27,350
457,656 941,301
170,491 169,249

18 2021 19

2022 2021
2,784,654 2,665,383
79,567 158,438
332,387 317,057
208,920 205,674
325,607 148,471
3,731,135 3,495,023

2022 2021
731,019 766,863
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32,167 40,615
763,186 807,478

2022 2021
147,263 320,361
113 (5,836)
147,376 314,525

2022 2021
1,195,677 2,504,589

12.5

149,460 313,074
4,378 65
(463) (500)
(9.817) 3,722
3,706 4,000
113 (5,836)
147,376 314,525

2022 2021
491,326 491,326
491,326 491,326
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281,554 229,738
51,816 51,816
12 31 333,370 281,554
209,772 261,588
12 31 157,956 209,772
2022 2021
783,298 769,085
14,213
12 31 783,298 783,298
348,159 230,726
118,675 117,433
12 31 466,833 348,159
435,140 538,360
12 31 316,466 435,140
257,019 253,548
436,184 693,203
693,203 946,751
2015 10
2022 12 31
1.3606
10
2022 2021
1,504,711 989,364

290,069 60,511
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2021
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227,559 97,506
367,886 502,445
94,392 158,076
92,737
2,577,354 1,807,902
2022 2021
421,487 758,455
900,234 764,903
257,019 253,548
179,644
517,522 635,424
2,096,263 2,591,974
P-1 2021 P-1  UBS P-1
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2022 12 31
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1,321,721 257,019 436,184 2,014,924
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8,648,301
2022 2021
272 575
272 575
2021 2022 2021
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102,172 126,563 270,606 517,984
102,172 126,563 270,606 517,984
14
2022 UBS AG UBS AG 2005 12
2022 2021
20
2021 10 20,000,000 10,000,000
7.6
2021 2.6 7,600,000 2,600,000
10 20 2022 11
5,000,000
5,000,000
UBS AG
15
UBS AG
UBS AG
UBS AG

UBS AG
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12 31

2022 2021
6,361,079 6,368,498
445,860
224,741
6,361,079 7,039,099
526,544 (316,221)
526,544 (316,221)
2022 2021
6,422,668 4,723,140
1,504,711 989,364
384,461 218,587
8,311,841 5,931,001
2022 2021
421,487 758,455

421,487 758,455
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19

20

2022 11

0.405

2022 12 31

2023 23
2023

2022 12 31
2021

2023

2021

UBS AG

20

227/304

EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 2021

3,077,082

2021

4.9
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
{formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at 31 December 2022

2022 2021

MNote € €
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 8 157,956 208,772
Right of use assets 9 316,466 435,140
Total non-current assets 474 421 644,912
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 10 2,577,354 1,807,902
Cash and cash equivalents 8,128.973 6,509,445
Total current assets 10,706,327 8,317.347
TOTAL ASSETS 11,180,747 8,962 258
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
Called up share capital 14 7,600,000 2,600,000
Profit and Loss account 1,048,301 3,077,082
TOTAL EQUITY 8,648,301 5,677,082
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Finance lease liability 9 436,184 693,203
Total non-current liabilities 436,184 693,203
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 11 2,096,263 2,581,974
Deferred tax liability 17 - -
Total current liabilities 2,096,263 2,591,974
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,532 446 3,285177
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 11,180,747 8,962 259

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statemants.
Approved by the Board on &/ 4/2023

Gl :7“{:,93 .H/f i, N

Director Dire

- 13 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021

Mote € €

Revenue 3 6,361,079 6,368,493
Administrative Expenses 4 (5,195.424) (3,857 853)
Interest Expense (10,705) (13,986)
Operaling Profit 1,154,951 2,496,609
Interest income 40,737 7,980
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 5 1195877 2504,589
Tax on ordinary activities T (147 376) (314,525)
Deferred Tax - 14,867
Total comprehensive profit for the year 1,048 30 2,204,931

There are no recognized gains or losses in the year other than those recognized in the statement of
profit and loss and other comprehensive income.

All results have been generated by continuing activities,

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Called-
up
Share
Capital Retained
(Note 14) Earnings Total
€ € €
AT Janieey 20l 2,600,000 872,151 3,472,151
Proceads from the issuance of
share capital - - =
Dividend paid to UBS AG 3 - -
FYam: for the year ; 2.204.931 2204931
At 31 December 2021
2,800,000 3.077.082 5.677.082
Called-
up
Share
Capital Retained
(Note 14) Earnings Tatal
€ € €
At 1 January 2022 2,600,000 3,077,082 5,677,082
Proceeds from the issuance of
share capital 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
Dividend paid to UBS AG . (3,077,082 (3,077.,082)
Profit for the year i 1,048,301 1,048,301
At 31 December 2022 7,800,000 1,048,301 8848301

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
€ £

Cashflows from operating activities
Operaling profit 1,154,831 2,496,809
Depreciation 170,481 165,245
Trade and other receivables (676,715) 655 582
Trade and other payables and provisions (573,088) 1535,576)
Cash generated from operations 75,640 2.785 864
Income tax (paid) / refund received (419,757) 676,457
Met cash flows (used by) / from operating activities (344.117) 3.462,321

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 40,727 7.8980
Met cash flows from investing activities 40,727 7,980

Cash flows from financing activities
Lease adjustment : {14,213)
Issuance of Share Capital 5,000,000 -
Dividend paid (3,077,082 -
Net cash flows from financing activities 1922918 (14.213)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,619,528 3.456.088
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,509,445 3,063,357
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8,128,973 5,508,445

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022

1. ORGAMISATION

UBS Fund Management (Ireland) Ltd (formery known as Lantermn Structured Asset
Management Limited) (the "Company”) is a private limited company incorporated under
Irish law on 1 December 2005 and is resident in Ireland. It is authorized by the Central
Bank of Ireland under the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, and under the
Central Bank (Supenrvsion And Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings
For Collective Investment In Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019, as amended
{collectively the “UCITS Regulations”), to act as manager of collective investment
schemes, Itis also authorized by the Central Bank of Ireland under the European Union
(Alternative Investment Fund Managers) Regulations 2013 to act as an alternative
investment fund manager of collective investment schemes.

The Cenfral Bank of Ireland has also approved the Company under the UCITS
Regulations to include individual portfolio management. Consequently, the Company
is authorized to provide individual portfolio management senvices to clients and is
subject to certain elements of the European Communities (Markets in Financial
Instrumentsy Regulations 2017 as amended and the European Communities (Capital
Adeguacy of Investment Firms) Regulations 2006 as amended.

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company are set out below.

(&) Statement of compliance
The financial statements hawve been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

() Basis of praparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. The
preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes, Management believes that the estimates utilized
in preparing its financial statements are reasonable and prudent. Actual results could
differ from these estimates. The directors have a reasonable expectation that the
company has adeguate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
in preparing the annual financial statements.

- 16 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

fc) Revenue and expense recognifion
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is being made,

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.
Revenue includes fees for the provision of management and investment management
senices, exclusive of value added tax and is recognized on an accruals basis.
Expenses are recognized on an accruals basis.

d) Foreign cumencies
The functional currency for the Company is also the presentation currency (Euro).

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated using
the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions denominated in other
currencies are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Profits and losses arising from foreign currency franslation and on setflement of
amounts receivable and payable in other cumrencies are recognized in the income
statement,

(el Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxkation authorities. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date,

ifl Deferred taxation
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced tothe extent that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized,

o i i
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

far) Pension costs
The Company cperates a defined contribution scheme for employees. The Company
makes contributions to the scheme on a monthly basis, Contributions are charged to
the profit and loss account as they become payable.

fh Froperty, Plard and Equipmernt
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes costs directly attributable to
making the asset capable of operating as intended.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assetls,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

il Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraff
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and on hand, deposits held at call
with banks, deposits with credit institutions, and other liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value, Bank overdrafts comprise transaction bank accounts with overdraft
facilities which are drawn down.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i Leases
The Company predominantly enters into lease contracts, or contracts that include
lease components, as a lessee of real estate, including offices, with a small number of
IT hardware leases, The Company has also sub-leased a portion of its leased real
estate to a third party.

When the Company is a lessee in a lease arrangement, the Company recognizes a
lease liability and coresponding right-of-use (RoU) asset at the commencement of the
lease term when the Company acquires control of the physical use of the asset. Current
lease liabilities are presented within Trade and other payables measured at amortized
cost. Rol) assets are presented within non-current assets. The lease liability is
measured based on the present value of the lease payments over the lease term,
discounted using the Company's unsecured borrowing rate, given that the rate implicit
in a lease is generaily not observable to the lessee, Interest expense on the lease
liahility is presented within Interest expense.

The Rol) asset is depreciated owver the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the
underlying asset, with the depreciation presented within Depreciation and impairment
of leases.

‘Where the Company acts as a lessor or sub-lessor under a finance lease, a receivable
is recognized in Trade and cther receivables measured at amortized cost at an amount
equal to the present value of the aggregate of the lease payments. Initial direct costs
are also included in the initial measurement of the lease receivable. Lease payments
received by the Company during the lease term are allocated as repayments of the
outstanding receivable, Interest income on the lease receivable is presented within
Interest income.

Expected credit losses (ECL) on lease receivables are determined following the
general impairment maodel within IFRS 8, Financial Instruments,

k) Trade and cther receivables
Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted on an active market and that the company
has no intention of trading. Trade and other receivables, subsequent to initial
recognition, are held at amortized cost less allowance for incurred impairment losses.

i Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and derecognized when
its contractual iabilities are discharged, cancelled or expire.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

3, REVENUE
Revenue, all of which anses from continuing operations, represents fees and other income
earmed in the provision of fund management andfor investment management services to

various funds and other investment vehicles.

2022 2021
€ €

Management and Investment manager fees 6,361,079 6,368,498
6.361,0789 6,368,498

Geographical split of revenue is presented below:;

2022 2021

€ €

Ireland 5223 621 4878012
Luxembourg 309,879 364 802
Cayman |slands 827 580 1,125,684

6,361,079  6,368498

The customers of the Company have been disaggregated based on the factors abowve, At 1
January 2022, there were no outstanding or incomplete contracts and as such there were no
restatements made in the financial statements of the Company (neither at 1 January 2021).
The Company has satisfied all performance cbligations during the year, and there are no
incomplete contracts as at 31 December 2022 (neither at 31 December 2021).
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

4, ADMIMNISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Administration expenses, all of which arises from continuing operations, represent costs and

charges for the provision of fund management andfor investment management sendces to
various funds and other investment vehicles.

2022 2021

€ €

Intergroup charges and expense 596 544 (986,822)
reimbursement . '

Personnel costs 3,731,135 3495023

Professional services fees 497,256 08,651

Other Administrative expenses 440,488 351,041

5,195,424 3,857,893

5, PROFITALOSS) OMN ORDIMARY ACTIMITIES BEFORE TAXATION

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging the following:

2022 2021

€ €

Auditors remuneration - Audit fees 30,000 30,000
Tax advisory senvices 8,600 27.350
Other professional fees 457 656 841,301

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 170,491 168,248

The audit fees for the statutory audit contain only fees of the management Company. There
are no other assurance fees and non-audit fees paid to the Company's Auditor recognized in

the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

s g
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

6. EMPLOYEES AND REMUMNERATION
(a) Siaff costs

The Company had an average of 18 employees during the year (2021:19). The aggregate
payroll costs of these staff were as follows;

2022 2021

€ €

Salaries and Bonus 2,784,654 2,665,383
Share-based Payments 79,567 158,438
Social Welfare Costs 332 387 317,057
Other Pension Costs 208,920 205,674
Cther Personnel Costs 325 607 148,471
3,731,135 3,495,023

Cther personnel costs represent the cost of recruitment, charges for the provision of staff
training, risk insurance policy and medical insurance of employees, Share based payments
disclosed above relate to cash and equity settled compensation.

(6] Directors’ remunerafion

2022 2021
€ €
Aggr_egaie emoluments in respect of qualifying 731.010 766,863
seMICes
Aggregate contributions to a retirement benefit
scheme in respect of directors’ qualifying 32167 40,615

sendces — defined contributions schemes

763,186 807,478
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3

i

1 December 2022 (Continued)
TAXATION OF PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

(@) Analysis of profit and loss account chargecredit):

Republic of Ireland corporation tax on
Tax charge for the year
Adjustment in respect of prior year's accrual

Total charge for the year

{b) Reconcifiation of the expected fax charge at the effective rate.

Profit on ardinary activities before tax

Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by
standard rate of corporation tax in the
Republic of Ireland of 12.5% (2020: 12.5%)

Effects of:

Income tax at higher rate

Mon-deductible expenses

Tax Relief at Source expense

Temporary differences

Increase in provision

Income tax payable

Mon Taxable income

Pension

Adjustment in respect of prior year's accrual

Current tax charge for the year

2022 2021

€ €

147,263 320,361

113 {5,836)

147 376 314,525
2022 2021
€ €
1,195,677 2,504,588
149,480 313,074
4,378 65
(463) (500)
(8.817) 3722
3,706 4,000
113 (5.836)
147 376 314,525
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 {Continued)

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEMT
2022 2021
€ €
Cost:
A1 January 491326 4917326
Additions - =
Disposals

As at 31 December 491,326 491,326

Depreciation and impairment;

At 1 January 281,554 229,738

Depreciation 51,816 51,816

As at 31 December 333,370 281,554

Carrying amount at 31 December 157,956 208,772

- 24 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

8, LEASES
2022 2021
€ €
Cost:
At 1 January 783,288 789,085
Additions s 14,213
Disposals

As at 31 December 783,248 783,208

Depreciation and impairment:

At 1 January 348,159 230,726

Depreciation 118,675 117 433

As at 31 December 486,833 348 159

Carrying amount at 1 January 435 140 538,360

Carrying amount at 31 December 316,466 435 140

Lease Liabilities:

Within one year 257 019 253 548
Two to frve years 436,184 653,203
Thereafter . -
Tatal

693,203 946,751

The Right of Use assets is presented within non-current assets in Statement of Financial
Position. The lease agreement is valid for 10 years since 1% September 2015, therefore
remaining lease as at 31 December 2022 is 2 years and 8 months. The interest rate used to
discount the lease liability is 1.3606 percent, which has not changed since the initial recognition
of the lease,
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

10. TRADE AMD OTHER RECEWABLES

2022 2021
€ €
Management fees receivables 1,504,711 080 364
Cther amounts receivable from funds 280,069 60,511
Other receivables 227,558 o7 506
Lease receivable 367,886 502,445
Amounts recelvable from group companies 64 302 158,076
Corporation tax refund recep-able T =
2,577,354 1,807 902
11. TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES
2022 2021
€ 3
Amounts owed to group companies 421,487 758,455
Amounts related to personnel costs 900,234 784,003
Finance lease liability 257,019 253,548
Corporation tax - 179,644
Other accruals 517,522 635,424
2,006,263 2501974

12. FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company’s principal liabilities comprise trade and other payables. The Company has trade
and cther receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that are generated directly from its
operations,

The Company is exposed to vanious risks, including credit risk and liguidity risk, Mo market risk
exposure arises as the Company does not hold any investments, except for foreign exchange

risk on monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees pdlicies for managing these risks which are
summarized below,
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMEMT QBJECTIVES AMD POLICIES
(Continued)

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its cbligations under a financial instrum ent
or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.,

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating acfivities (primarily for trade
receivables) and from its financing actvities, including deposits with banks and financial
institutions.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables consist mainly of amounts due from related parties. Trade
receivables are monitored on a monthly basis in order to minimize material ageing and to
ensure adequate and regular collection.

Cash and short-term deposits

The credit risk on cash and short-term deposits is mitigated by using several credit institutions,
Moody's credit ratings for these institutions are: Bank of Ireland: P-1 (2021: P-1); UBS: P-1
{2021: P-1).

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to setfle or meet its obligations on
time or at a reasonable price. The Company manages liguidity risk by maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and by examining future and actual cash flows. The table below
summarises the maturity profile ofthe Company's financial liabilities at the reporting date basad
on contractual undiscounted payments.

31 December 2022

on Less than 312 1to & More than 5 Total
demand 3 months months years years
€ € (3 € 3 €
Other Creditors - 1,321,721 257,019 436,184 - 2,014,924

Market Risk

Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to market movements in exchange rates on net balance sheet

positions denominated in currencies other than euro. These are primarily driven by
management fees received and receivable, and certain expenses paid and payable, in non-
euro currencies. Foreign currency exposure is monitored on an ongoing basis.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AMD POLICIES
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concem,.
The Company monitors and evaluates tts capital on an ongoing basis to ensure that it complies
with the minimum capital requirements as prescribed by the Central Bank. The capital structure
of the Company consists of issued share capital and retained earnings and amounted to
€8 648,301 at year-end (2021: €5,677 082).

Business risk

The Company's revenues are dependent on the value of assets under management and the
fee rates agreed in respect of each investment vehicle. The Company's costs are largely fixed
in nature in the short term. A substantial fall in assets under management may result in the
Company incurring operating losses.

13. UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company provides investment management and related senvicesto investment funds and
special purpose vehicles, some of which are unconsolidated structured entities (“Structured
Entities"). These entities are i) open ended investment companies, authorized as either UCITS
or AlFs, and marketed and distributed to third party investors, principally in Europe and Asia;
and ii) special purpose vehicles, established as securitization vehicles, the notes of which are
sold to third party investors.

The Company has an interest in some of these Structured Entities solely as a result of fees
eamed by the Company which are based on the net asset values of the entities ("Interested
Structured Entities"). The Company does not have an interest in other Structured Entities, but
does act as sponsor to these entities, as it was involved in the design and establishment of the
entities and the brand name of the Company is included in the name of the entity ("Sponsaored
Structured Entities"). The Company does not have an interest in any other Structured Entities,
nor does it act as sponsor to any other structured entities ("Other Structured Entities").

The assets under management of the Interested Structured Entities by category at year-end
were as follows:

2022 2021

EUR million EUR million

Structured funds 272 575
272 T

The Interested Structured Entities have various investment objectives and policies but all funds
invest capital received from investors in a portfolio of assets in order to provide returms to those
investors from capital appreciation, income or both. The investment funds are financed through
equity capital provided by investors.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

13. UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES {Continued)

The following table summarizes the carrying values of the Company's interests in Interested
Structured Entities at year-end which are included in “Trade and Cther Receivables” on the
Statement of Financial Position, together with the total income and losses from Interested
Structured Entities for the year:

2022 2021 2022 2021
€ € € €
o Y S o
Structured funds 102,172 126,563 270,808 517,984
102,172 126,563 270,608 517 984

The Company's maximum exposure to loss at year end in relation to its Interested Structured
Entities is limited to the carrying values shown in the table abowve.

14. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

During 2022 the Company was a wholly cwned subsidiary of UBS AG, a company incorporated
under the Law of Switzerland. UBS AG became the immediate and ultimate parent on 01
December 2005,

2022 2021
€ €

Authorized:
20 million (2021: 10 million) ardinary shares of
EUR 1 each 20,000,000 10,000,000
Alfotted, called up and fully paid:
7.8 million (2021: 2.6 million) ordinary shares
of EUR 1 each 7,600,000 2,600,000

During the year, the authorised share capital was increased from 10 million to 20 million
ordinary shares of EUR 1 sach. On 1 November 2022 the allotted, called up and fully paid
share capital was increased through the issue by the Company of 5,000,000 ordinary shares
to its sole shareholder of a nominal value of EUR 1 each for a total consideration of EUR
5,000,000,

All shares and voting rights are held by UBS AG. Shareholders are entitled to any dividends
declared and to vote at the annual AGM.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

15. PARENT UNDERTAKINGS, CONTROLLING PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

The parent undertaking of the largest group of undertakings for which group financial
statements are drawn up, and of which the company is a member, is UBS Group AG, a
company incorporated in Switzerland, Copies ofits group financial statements may be obtained
from UBS Group AS, Zurich, Switzerland. The parent undertaking of the smallest group of
undertakings for which group financial statements are drawn up, and of which the company is
a member, is UBS AG, a company incorporated in Switzedand. Copies of its group financial
statements may be obtained from UBS AG, Zurich, Switzerland.

During the year the Company entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with
cther related parties which also incorporate funds managed by the Company. Transactions
entered into, and trading balances outstanding at 31 December with aother related parties, are
as follows:

Transactions with refsfed parlies - income and cortra expenses

2022 2021
£ €
Management and Investment manager fees 6,361,079 6,368,498
Fund expenses reimbursed by related parties - 445 860
Cost coverage agreements with related parties - 224741
6,361,079 7,039,000

Transactions wih relsfed parties — expanses
Other costs 526,544 (316.221)
526 544 (316,221)

Armounts owed by related parties

2022 2021
€ €
Cash held with UBS 5,422 668 4,723,140
Management fees 1,504,711 989,364
Other amounts owed by related parties 384 461 218,587
8311841 5.531,081
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LTD
(formerly known as Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022 (Continued)

15. PARENT UNDERTAKINGS, CONTROLLING PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Amounts owed to refated parties

2022 2021
€ €
Other amounts owed to related parties 421,487 758,455
421.487 758,455
16. DIVIDEND PAID
2022 2021
€ €
Declared and paid during the year:
Dividends on ordinary shares:
Dividend €0.405 cents per share distributed on 04 3,077 082 _

Movember 2022 (2021: MIL)

17. DEFERRED TAX

At 31 December 2022 a nil net deferred income tax liability was recorded (2021: NIL). Deferred
tax is calculated using the liability method on temporary differences anising from fixed assets,
lease and sub-lease contracts as well as shared-based payments, The gross deferred tax asset

on shared-based payments was fully offset by a valuation allowance as it was not sufficiently
probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilize it.

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On 23 March 2023, the Company issued EUR 4.9 million in new shares for cash at par to its
parent company UBS AG. In March 2023, the Company requested the Central Bank of Ireland

to withdraw its individual portfolio management licence extension.

There were no other significant events after the reporting period that have a bearing on the
understanding of the financial statements.

19. PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS AND COMTINGENCIES

There are no provisions, commitments or contingencies as at 31 December 2022 (2021: NIL)
that may require disclosure in the financial statements,

20, APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
20 April 2023,

Sy
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76

23 103

2024 31 UFJ
159.97

UBS 2024 29

UBS
76
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UBS
2023 30
2023 30 2022 12 31
132,047 21,124 157,956 25,268
257,128 41,133 316,466 50,625
389,175 62,256 474,421 75,893
10 4,800,096 767,871 2,577,354 412,299
12,364,540 1,977,955 8,128,973 1,300,392
17,164,636 2,745,827 10,706,327 1,712,691
17,553,811 2,808,083 11,180,747 1,788,584
14 12,500,000 1,999,625 7,600,000 1,215,772
1,498,669 239,742 1,048,301 167,697
13,998,669 2,239,367 8,648,301 1,383,469
306,358 49,008 436,184 69,776
306,358 49,008 436,184 69,776
11 3,248,784 519,708 2,096,263 335,339
17
3,248,784 519,708 2,096,263 335,339
3,555,142 568,716 2,532,446 405,115
17,553,811 2,808,083 11,180,747 1,788,584
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UBS
2023 30
2023 2022

3,471,554 555,344 3,420,438 547,167
(3,081,867) (493,006) (2,452,958) (392, 400)
(4,054) (649) (5,783) (925)

385,633 61,690 961,697 153,843

117,630 18,817 4,040 646

503,263 80,507 965,737 154,489
(52,895) (8,462) (123,853) (19,813)

450,368 72,045 841,884 134,676
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UBS
2023 30

14
2022 2,600,000 415,922 3,077,082 492,241 5,677,082 908,163
5,000,000 799,850 5,000,000 799,850
UBS AG (3,077,082) (492,241)  (3,077,082) (492,241)
1,048,301 167,697 1,048,301 167,697
2022 12 31 7,600,000 1,215,772 1,048,301 167,697 8,648,301 1,383,469

14
2023 7,600,000 1,215,772 1,048,301 167,697 8,648,301 1,383,469
4,900,000 783,853 4,900,000 783,853

UBS AG

450,368 72,045 450,368 72,045
2023 30 12,500,000 1,999,625 1,498,669 239,742 13,998,669 2,239,367
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UBS
2023 30
2023 30 2022 12 31
385,633 61,690 1,154,951 184,758
85,245 13,637 170,491 27,273
(2,222,742) (355,572) (676,715) (108,254)
969,801 155,139 (573,086) (91,677)
(782,063) (125,107) 75,640 12,100
(419,757) (67,149)
(782,063) (125,107) (344,117) (55,048)
117,630 18,817 40,727 6,515
117,630 18,817 40,727 6,515
4,900,000 783,853 5,000,000 799,850
(3,077,082) (492,241)
4,900,000 783,853 1,922,918 307,609
4,235,567 677,564 1,619,528 259,076
8,128,973 1,300,392 6,509,445 1,041,316
12,364,540 1,977,955 8,128,973 1,300,392
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2011

2023 20

2017

UBS

CEO

2023 30
2013 48
UCITS
2013 257
UCITS

IFRSs

253/304

EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2005 12

2019

2013

2006

2023 21

2023 21

IFRSs
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2023 2022
3,471,554 3,420,438
3,471,554 3,420,438

2023 2022
3,291,009 2,767,272

207,688
180,545 445,478
3,471,554 3,420,438
2023
2022
2023 30 2022 12 31
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2023 2022
277,601 160,626
2,134,731 1,950,348
174,961 172,686
494,574 169,298
3,081,867 2,452,958

2023 2022
15,000 15,000
3,500 4,800
156,461 152,886
85,245 85,245

18 2022 19

2023 2022
1,672,172 1,521,625
14,210 49,283
169,588 173,199
113,518 101,731
165,243 104,510
2,134,731 1,950,348
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2023 2022

52,895 178,777

(54,924)

52,895 123,853

2023 491,326
2023 30 491,326
2023 333,370
25,909

2023 30 359,279
2023 157,956
2023 30 132,047
2022 491,326
2022 12 31 491,326
2022 281,554
51,816

2022 12 31 333,370
2022 209,772

2022 12 31 157,956
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2023

2023

30

30

30
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783,298

783,298

466,833
59,337

526,170

316,466

257,128

258,772
306,358

565,130




10

11

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

12 31

12 31

12 31

2023 30
1.3606
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783,298
783,298
348,159
118,675
466,833
435,140
316,466
257,019
436,184
693,203
2015 10
2023 30 2022 12 31
3,818,517 1,504,711
283,828 290,069
0 227,559
305,100 367,886
299,914 94,392
92,737 92,737
4,800,096 2,577,354
2023 30 2022 12 31
1,393,089 421,487



12

2022

P-1
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707,846 900,234
258,772 257,019
52,895
836,182 517,522
3,248,784 2,096,263

P-1 2022 P-1 UBS P-1



13

12 31

UCITS

8,648,301

AlF
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14

2022

2023

4,900,000

15
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2023 30 2022 12 31
247 272
247 272
2023 2022 2023 2022
30 12 31 30 12 31
7,789 102,172 41,124 270,606
7,789 102,172 41,124 270,606
UBS AG UBS AG 2005 12
2023 30 2022 12 31
20 20,000,000 20,000,000
12.5
7.6 12,500,000 7,600,000
20 2023 23
4,900,000
UBS AG
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UBS AG
UBS AG
UBS AG
UBS AG
30
2023 2022
3,471,554 3,420,438
3,471,554 3,420,438
277,601 160,626
277,601 160,626
2023 30 2022 12 31
10,492,698 6,422,668
3,818,517 1,504,711
283,828 384,461

14,595,043 8,311,841
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2023 30 2022 12 31
1,393,089 421,487
1,393,089 421,487
2023 30 2022 12 31
2022 11
0.405 3,077,082
2022
23
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AFS

2023 134.13

AFS

MUFG

MUFG

2023 130 9,245

2023 UFJ
148.04

MUFG

UBS

UBS LLC

UBS UBS

1940

SEC CFTC CPO

UBS

2023 12 500,000 8,559

2024 UFJ
171.17

UBS CH-8001
45

2023 100
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AFS
MUFG
UBS
UBS
CPO
CFTC 4.13 a CPO
CFTC
a
b
100
UBS
UBS
UBS UBS Group AG
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1993
2021
2019
1960
12,963 3,215
2021
2020

CIMA
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3.1
CIMA
REEFS
4,268
CIMA
3.2
3.2
REEFS
CIMA
CIMA
4,268
CIMA
3.3
100,000
100,000
REEFS CIMA 4,268
REEFS CIMA
3,049
3.4

15

CIMA
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4.1
4.2 CIMA
CIMA
4.3
CIMA
4.4 2006 12 27 2021
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
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5.2

48

5.3
CIMA
5.4

CIMA

3.3

5.5 CIMA
CIMA

5.6 CIMA

5.7

CIMA
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CIMA

3.2

2.3

CIMA

CIMA



5.8

6.1

8,536

2023
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24,390 30,488
8,536
36,585 42,682
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6.2

6.3

30

150

20

CIMA

2021

50

1907
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2021

50

CIMA

7.1 CIMA CIMA
CIMA
7.2

500
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7.3
CIMA CIMA
CIMA CIMA
7.4 7.3 10
7.5 7.3
CIMA
10
7.6
CIMA CIMA
7.7 CIMA 7.9
7.8 7.7 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
7.9 7.7 CIMA

7.10 CIMA 7.9 CIMA
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7.11 CIVMA CINA
7.12 7.9 7.9
CINA CINA
7.13 7.9
7.14  7.13
7.15 7.9 7.9
CINA CINA CINA
CINA
CINA
CIMA
7.15 CINA
CINA
7.16 7.9 7.9 7.15
CINA CINA
7.17 7.15 CINA
CINA
94
CIMA 7.9 7.9

7.18 CIMNA 7.17
7.9

7.19 CIMA 7.9

7.20 7.17

7.21 CIMA CIMA

CIMA
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8.1 CIMA CIMA CIMA
8.2 8.1
500
8.3
CIMA CIMA CIMA
CIMA
8.4 8.3 10
8.5 8.3
CIMA
10
8.6 CIMA CIMA
8.7 CIMA
8.8 CIMA 8.10
8.9 CIMA 8.8
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

CIMA
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CIMA

CIMA
8.10 8.8

8.11 CIMA 8.10

8.12 8.10
8.13 8.10
8.14 8.13
8.15 8.10
CIMA
CIMA
8.15
CIMA
8.16 8.10
8.15
8.17
CIMA

CIMA 8.10

8.10
CIMA

8.10

CIMA

CIMA

8.10

8.15

8.10

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

94
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8.18 CIMA 8.16 CIMA

8.19 CIMA CIMA

CIMA

8.20 CIMA
8.10

CIMA

9.1 CIMA CIMA

CIMA
9.3 CIMA
9.1 9.1

9.4 CIMA

CIMA

CIMA
9.5 CIMA CIMA CIMA
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9.6 CIMA
20

10 CIMA

10.1 CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA
2016 2020 2017

CIMA
CIMA

11

11.1

11.2

11.3 1996
14

14
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11.5

11.6

12

12.1 2022 257

12.2 2022 247

10

248
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13

13.1

2023

CIMA

7.17 8.17

13.2

CIMA

7.17

13.3

CIMA 7.17

13.4

6.1 6.2 6.3

14 2018

14.1 2018

2003 11 17

CIMA

14.2 CIMA CIMA
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14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6 20
CIMA

CIMA

14.7
13.1

CIMA

CIMA
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CIMA

14.8

CIMA

CIMA

14.9

CIMA

2020

CIMA

CIMA
21
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21 21 21
CIMA
14.10
CIMA
26
14.11
CIMA
CIMA
14.12
CIMA
CIMA
37
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Report of Independent Auditors
The Trustee

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund (“Trust”),
which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of
December 30, 2022, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Trust at December 30, 2022, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Trust and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Trust's ability to continue as a going concern for
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered materia if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

293/304



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Trust's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Trust’'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain interna control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
March 31, 2023
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UBS

2022 12 31 UBS

IFRS

2022 12 31

IFRS

2014

1SA

1AASA

12
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2014

2014 305 312
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1SA

1AASA
http://ww. iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-
9b8fa98202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors_responsibilities for_audit._pdf.

2014 391

2023 27
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF UBS FUND MANAGEMENT
(IRELAND) LTD (FORMERLY KNOWN ASLANTERN STRUCTURED ASSET
MANAGEMENT LIMITED)

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of UBS Fund Management (Ireland) Ltd (formerly known as Lantern
Structured Asset Management Limited) (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 December 2022 which comprise the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of
Cash Flows, the Statement of Changes in Equity and notes to the financial statements, including the summary of
significant accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation isIrish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (‘ IFRS') as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:
give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financia position of the Company as at 31 December 2022
and of its profit for the year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish
Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the financial statementsis appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for
aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a
guarantee as to the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
arerequired to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014

In our opinion, based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:
the information given in the directors report for the financial year ended for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
the directors report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal reguirements.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, are necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting
records.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Based on the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we
have not identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures required by sections 305 to 312
of the Act, which relate to disclosures of directors remuneration and transactions are not complied with by the
Company. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Respective responsibilities

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors responsibilities statement set out on page 7, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financia statements in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework that give a true
and fair view, and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
(Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financia statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statementsislocated on the IAASA's website at:
http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013- 1cf6-458b-9b8fa98202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors responsibilities for_aud
it.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the Companies Act
2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Kieran Daly

for and on behalf of

Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin, 27 April 2023
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Report of Independent Auditors
The Trustee

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund (the “ Trust”),
which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of
December 30, 2021, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Trust at December 30, 2021, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Trust and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern for
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered materia if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Trust’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern for areasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain interna control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
April 29, 2022
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